
COUNCIL AGENDA 

CITY OF CARTHAGE, MISSOURI 


TUESDAY, APRIL 24,2018 

6:30 P.M. - COUNCIL CHAMBERS 


1. 	 Invocation 

2. 	 Pledge of Allegiance 

3. 	 Calling of the Roll 

4. 	 Reading and Consideration of Minutes of Previous Meeting 

5. 	 Citizens Participation Period 
(Each person addressing the Council shall state his/her name, address and organization or firm represented, if any, and is limited to 
no more than five (5) minutes. The time may also be extended by the Mayor if deemed necessary. All remarks during citizen's 
participation period should be made to the chair (Mayor). Once a person has had their say on a particular issue they are not permitted 
to once again speak on the issue.) 

6. 	 Report of Standing Committees 

7. 	 Report from Special Committees and Board Liaisons 

8. 	 Mayor's Report 

9. 	 Miscellaneous Reports of Officers of the City 

10. Report of Claims Committee 

11. Old Business 

12. New Business 

1. 	 C.B. 18-15 - An Ordinance to add Section 3-68 of the Carthage Code to allow for 
Temporary Permits for sale by drink for certain organizations in the City of 
Carthage. (Budget Ways & Means) 

2. 	 C.B. 18-16 - An Ordinance transferring the Carthage Municipal Court and 
transferring the Municipal Division Cases to be heard in the Jasper County 
Circuit Court Associate Division. (Public Safety) 

3. 	 C.B. 18-17 - An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement 
with G&G Construction, Inc. for Storm Water and Intersection Improvements at 
Myers Park, 6th and Grant, and Euclid to Highland, Carthage, Missouri. (Public 
Works) 

4. 	 C.B. 18-18 - An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement 
with Guarantee Roofing, Inc. for Roof Repairs to City Buildings, Carthage, 
Missouri. (Public Works) 

13. Mayor's Appointments 

14. Resolutions 



15.CLOSED SESSION - According to Section 610.021 (1) the Agenda includes the 
possibility of a vote to close part of the meeting to discuss legal actions, causes of action 
or litigation involving a public governmental body and any confidential or privileged 
communications between a public governmental body or its representatives and its 
attorneys. 

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE CALL 417-237-7000 (VOICE) OR 1-800
735-2466 (TOO VIA RELAY MISSOURI) AT LEAST 24 HOURS PRIOR TO MEETING 



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
CITY OF CARTHAGE, MISSOURI 

April 10, 2018 

The Carthage City Council met in regular session on the above date at 6:30 P.M. in the 
City Hall Council Chambers with Mayor Mike Harris presiding. Fire Chief Roger Williams 
gave the invocation and Police Chief Greg Dagnan led the flag salute. 

The following Council Members answered roll call: Mike Daugherty, Ceri Otero, Darren 
Collier, Dan Rife, Jason T.A. Shelfer, Brady Beckham, James Harrison, Juan Topete, Tim 
Shields and David Armstrong. City Administrator Tom Short and City Attorney Nate Dally 
were present. 

The following Department Heads were present: Police Chief Greg Dagnan, Fire Chief 
Roger Williams, Public Works Director Zeb Carney, Parks Director Alan Bull and City 
Clerk Traci Cox. 

Mr. Daugherty made a motion, seconded by Mr. Collier, to approve the minutes of the 
March 27, 2018 Council Meeting. Motion carried unanimously. 

During Citizens Participation Period: Mark Elliff, President of the Chamber of Commerce 
and Economic Development Director, reported Uberty Tree had begun collecting city 
sales tax as of April 1. Wendi Douglas, Convention and Visitors Bureau, invited all to 
attend Food Truck Friday on April 13. She also reported on a CVB strategic planning 
session to be held May 9. 

Mr. Rife reported the Budget, Ways and Means Committee met April 9. The committee 
approved a Council Bill Request to update the fee structure for liquor licenses to add a 
picnic license. This will be presented at the next council meeting. Revenue estimates for 
the Fiscal 2019 Budget were reviewed along with sales tax revenues and March 
financials. Pros and cons for placing a use tax measure on the ballot were discussed but 
no action taken at this time. Members also approved a reallocation offunds for stormwater 
projects. 

Mr. Shelter reported the Committee on Insurance/Audit and Claims met on this date in 
the Council Chambers and approved the claims. 

Mr. Collier reported the Public Safety Committee is between meetings with the next 
meeting scheduled for April 16. 

Mr. Beckham reported the Public Services Committee met April 2. Mr. Beckham made a 
motion, seconded by Mr. Daugherty, to allow the Carthage Chamber of Commerce to 
host a carnival on the west parking lot at Fair Acres City Sports Complex as in previous 
years October 14-21. A list of items was declared surplus and entered into the City auction 
for disposal. Light poles and lights removed from Central Park were declared surplus and 
it was agreed to transfer the lights poles and lights to Vision Carthage. This is being 
presented tonight in Resolution 1831 and 1832. 



Mr. Daugherty reported the Public Works Committee met April 3. Bids for the upcoming 
Storm Water projects which include 6th and Grant Streets, Euclid Boulevard to Highland 
Avenue Drainage Ditch, and Myers Park Detention Pond were reviewed. Mr. Daugherty 
made a motion, seconded by Mr. Armstrong, to accept the bid from G&G Construction for 
$363,232.22. Motion carried. Bids for the remaining roof replacement project were 
reviewed. Mr. Daugherty made a motion, seconded by Mr. Armstrong, to accept the 
complete bid from Guarantee Roofing not to exceed $434,974.00. Motion carried. 

Special Committee and Board Liaison reports were given by Mr. Armstrong for the 
Planning and Zoning, Mr. Topete for the Carthage Tree Board and Kellogg Lake Board, 
Ms. Otero for the Library Board and Harry S Truman Coordinating Council, Mr. Shelfer 
for the Jasper County Commissioners' Meeting. 

Mayor Mike Harris thanked the staff and council for making tasks easier during his time 
as mayor. 

All department heads thanked Mayor Harris and Councilman Shelfer for their service. 

Fire Chief Roger Williams gave a construction update on Fire Station #2. 

Public Works Director Zeb Carney reported on utility cut repairs on Fairview Avenue, 
Grand to River. 

City Administrator Tom Short reported on the following: Preliminary budget meetings, an 
economic development meeting with the Mr. Elliff and CWEP officials regarding potential 
projects, a Public Policy meeting, sales tax revenues, a Region M annual meeting April 
17, and the schedule for budget hearings. 

The Committee on Claims filed a report in the amount of $707,174.90 against the 
following funds: General Revenue $142,226.00, Public Health $505.41, 
Parks/Stormwater $16,423.54, Golf Course $8,711.03, Lodging $8,333.33, Civic 
Enhancement $2,000.00, Library $28,611.90, Fire Protection $113,276.70, Capital 
Improvements $34,464.90, Payroll $352,622.09. Mr. Shelfer made a motion, seconded 
by Mr. Armstrong, to accept the report and allow the claims. Motion carried. 

Under old business, C.B. 18-14 - An Ordinance amending the Annual Operating and 
Capital Budget of the City of Carthage for the fiscal year 2017 - 2018 was placed on 
second reading followed by a roll call vote of 10 yeas and no nays. The council bill was 
approved and numbered Ordinance 18-14. 

Mr. Collier made a motion, seconded by Mr. Beckham, to approve the April 3, 2018 
municipal election results as follows: 

Mayor: Dan Rife - 737 votes 
Jason Shelfer - 434 votes 
Brad Cameron - 235 votes 

http:352,622.09
http:34,464.90
http:113,276.70
http:28,611.90
http:2,000.00
http:8,333.33
http:8,711.03
http:16,423.54
http:142,226.00
http:707,174.90
http:434,974.00
http:363,232.22


Ward 1: Juan Topete  127 votes 
Ward 2: Tim Shields  77 votes 
Ward 3: Mike Daugherty  186 votes 
Ward 4: Darren Collier  516 votes 
Ward 5: Kirby Newport  266 votes 

Mayor Harris presented a plaque to outgoing council member Jason Shelfer and 
thanked him for his service. 

Mr. Short presented a plaque to Mayor Harris and thanked him for his service. 

During closing remarks before recess, council members thanked Mayor Harris and 
Councilman Shelfer for their service. Mr. Shelfer stated it was his goal to serve the city 
to the best of his ability and hoped he had done so. Mr. Beckham discussed the 
projected revenue shortfall. 

Mr. Armstrong made a motion, seconded by Mr. Daugherty, to adjourn the old Council. 
Motion carried and meeting adjourned at 7:04 p.m. 

There was a short recess. 

City Clerk Traci Cox administered the Oath of Office to Mayor Dan Rife and Council 
Members Juan Topete, Tim Shields, Mike Daugherty, Darren Collier, and Kirby Newport. 
Mayor Rife called the meeting to order. The following Council Members answered roll 
call: James Harrison, Juan Topete, David Armstrong, Tim Shields, Ceri Otero, Mike 
Daugherty, Darren Collier, Brady Beckham and Kirby Newport. 

Under new business, Mr. Daugherty made a motion, seconded by Mr. Harrison, to 
approve the Mayor's appointment of Alan Snow as Ward 4 Council Member. Motion 
passed. City Clerk Traci Cox administered the Oath of Office to Mr. Snow. 

Mr. Daugherty made a motion, seconded by Mr. Harrison, to approve the Mayor's 
Committee and Board Appointments. Mr. Beckham mentioned the meeting time was a 
conflict for the Committee on Insurance, Audit and Claims and would need to be adjusted. 
Mr. Armstrong requested to be the liaison for the Civil War Museum. Mr. Harrison made 
a motion, seconded by Mr. Shields, to amend the list of liaisons removing Mr. Harrison as 
the liaison to the Civil War Museum and adding Mr. Armstrong. Motion carried to approve 
the Mayor's Committee and Board Appointments as amended. (See attached)* 

Mr. Harrison made a motion, seconded by Ms. Otero, to elect Darren Collier as Mayor 
Pro Tern. Motion carried. There were no other nominations. 

Mr. Collier made a motion, seconded by Mr. Armstrong, to approve Resolution 1830 - A 
Resolution approving the recommendation of the McCune-Brooks Regional Hospital 
Trust for the distribution of funds from the Restricted Trust Fund. Resolution passed with 
Mr. Harrison abstaining. 

1 



1 
1 
I 
I Mr. Daugherty made a motion, seconded by Mr. Beckham, to approve Resolution 1831 

- A Resolution providing for the donation of salvaged light posts and light fixtures from 
the City's Central Park project by the City Council of the City of Carthage, Missouri. 
Resolution passed. 

Mr. Shields made a motion, seconded by Mr. Armstrong, to approve Resolution 1832 
A Resolution approving the declaration of certain materials and pieces of equipment as 
surplus to the City's needs and authorizing their disposition. Resolution passed. 

During closing remarks, council members congratulated Mayor Dan Rife on his election 
to office, Mr. Snow stated he was looking forward to working with the council, and Mr. 

j Collier stated he appreciated the trust of the council for electing him as Mayor Pro Tem. 

I 

I 
Mr. Newport made a motion, seconded by Mr. Daugherty, to adjourn the regular session 
of the Council meeting. Motion carried and meeting adjourned at 7:30 PM. 

1 

Dan Rife, Mayor J 

Traci Cox, City Clerk 

I 
1 
I 



OLD 

BUSINESS 




- -- ---
- -- --------- ---

I-~ ~ -~-------~------~~-~~-~-- --~------~------ ---~-- --~----- --~ 

~----~------------- --~---------- -----------------------~---~------

NEW 

BUSINESS 


----- ----- --------------~----------------- --------------~--~ ---------

,----- --------- ----- - -- -------------~---------------------------- --------~ 

I 



COUNCIL BILL NO. ----:;;;1.;;;..8-..;;;.,15_____ 	 ORDINANCE NO. _____ 

An Ordinance to add Section 3-68 ofthe Carthage Code to allow for Temporary Permits 

for sale by drink for certain organizations in the City of Carthage. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CARTHAGE, 

JASPER COUNTY, MISSOURI as follows: 

SECTION I: Section 3-68 of the Carthage Code is herby added, to read as follows: 

Sec. 3-68 Temporary permit for sale by drink may be issued to certain organizations 

1. 	 Notwithstanding any other provision of this chapter, a permit for the sale of all kinds of 

intoxicating liquor, including intoxicating liquor in the original package, at retail by the 

drink for consumption on the premises of the licensee may be issued to any church, 

school, civic, service, fraternal, veteran, political, or charitable club or organization for 

the sale of such intoxicating liquor at a picnic, bazaar, fair, or similar gathering. The 

permit shall be issued only for the day or days named therein and it shall not authorize 

the sale of intoxicating liquor for more than seven days by any such club or organization. 

2. 	 The applicant shall pay a fee of$37.50 for such permit. 

3. 	 If the event will be held on a Sunday, the permit shall authorize the sale of intoxicating 

liquor on that day beginning at 11 :00 a.m. 

4. 	 No provision oflaw or rule or regulation of the city shall be interpreted as preventing any 

wholesaler or distributor from providing customary storage, cooling or dispensing 

equipment for use by the permit holder at such picnic, bazaar, fair or similar gathering. 

5. 	 A distiller, wholesaler, winemaker, or brewer may give a gift not to exceed a value of one 

thousand dollars per year to a holder ofa temporary permit as defined in section 

RSMo 311.482 and RSMo 311.070.4 

Secs. 3-69-3-79. - Reserved. 

SECTION II: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage 

and approval. 

http:of$37.50


PASSED AND APPROVED THIS ____ DAY OF ______, 
2018. 

MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

Sponsored by: Budget Ways & Means Committee 



COUNCIL BILL NO. 18-16 ORDINANCE NO. _____ 


AN ORDINANCE TRANSFERRING THE CARTHAGE MUNICIPAL COURT AND 

TRANSFERRING THE MUNICIPAL DIVISION CASES TO BE HEARD IN THE JASPER 

COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT ASSOCIATE DIVISION. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CARTHAGE, JASPER 

COUNTY, MISSOURI as follows: 

SECTION I: As soon as practicable after October 19,2018, the next regularly scheduled 

Carthage Municipal Court Docket, but no later than six months from the effective date of this 

Ordinance, the Carthage Municipal Court shall he transferred to the Jasper County Circuit Court 

and Carthage Municipal Division Cases shall be to be heard in the Jasper County Circuit Court 

Associate Division pursuant to Jasper County Court Rules. 

SECTION II: The City Administrator and City Clerk are authorized to take all actions 

necessary to transfer the Carthage Municipal Court to the Jasper County Circuit Court and 

effectuate the transfer of Carthage Municipal Division Cases to be heard in the Jasper County 

Associate Circuit Court. 

SECTION III: The court cost on all Carthage Municipal division cases shall include the 

necessary clerk fee, court automation fee and any additional fees required and charged as part of 

court cost when operated through the Jasper County Circuit Court. This will include any 

additional fees attached to Municipal Court cost that does not now collect, including Sheriff 

Retirement fund and the full amount of all other special fees and cost. 

SECTION IV: The provisions ofthis Ordinance shall supersede any conflicting 

provisions contained within the City of Carthage's Code of Ordinances. 

SECTION IV: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage 

and approval. 



PASSED AND APPROVED THIS ____ DAY OF ________ 

2018. 

MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

Sponsored by: Public Safety Committee 

1 

1 



INTER 

MEMOOFFICE 

To: Public Safety Committee 

From: Tom Short, City Adm.; Greg Dagnan, Police Chief; Nate Dally, City Atty.; Traci 
Cox, City Clerk 

Subject: City determination regarding where violations of municipal ordinances may be 
heard 

Date: 12-Apr-18 

Staff Report 
Summary: Based on an evaluation of changes to the operations of municipal courts throughout 
the State mandated by either the Legislature or the Supreme Court and on research, opinions 
and future trends seen state-wide, plus taking into consideration timing ofour current situation, 
Staff recommends the Council approve an ordinance transferring the Carthage City Municipal 
Court to the Jasper County Circuit Court Associate Division. 

Background: In the state court organization, municipal courts are a component ofthe state court 
system and are under the direct jurisdiction ofthe Presiding Judge ofthe respective Circuit Courts. 
The Jasper City Municipal Court operates under the jurisdiction of the Presiding Judge ofthe 29th 
Circuit Court. 

While the Municipal Courts operate under the legal jurisdiction of the Circuit Court, the 
Governing Body of the City retains authority over the municipal code and has specific authority 
to select the judicial venue which will hear cases involving violations of that code. The venues 
available to the Governing Body are to have code violations heard in a municipal court structure 
or to assign these cases to the Circuit Court. 

The City ofCarthage, like a majority ofother Missouri municipal governments, elected to organize 
and operate a separate municipal court. The City of Carthage established the court through the 
Code of Carthage Chapter 14. The Mayor, with the consent and approval of a majority of the 
members elected to the City Council, appointed the Municipal Judge. 
Primarily because of the recent municipal elections (the Judge deciding to run for the position of 
Mayor) Staff had an opportunity to evaluate alternatives regarding the continued operations of the 
court in light of the possibility of the Judge winning the Mayoral race. An additional factor was; 
pursuant to Section 14-4 of the Code, the Municipal Judge could no longer serve in his office upon 
attaining his seventy-fifth birthday. The Judge will attain his seventy-fifth birthday on October 19, 
2018, basically necessitating the City to determine how best to proceed with this issue by the 
October 19 deadline at the latest. This also gave staff the opportunity to evaluate the impact of 
various state mandates by the Legislature, State Supreme Court (current and future) and local 
issues. 



As has been reported numerous time, the operating environment for municipal courts in Missouri 
has changed a great deal due to a series ofState legislative actions and Supreme Court rule changes 
over the past several years. Many of these changes resulted from legislative reaction to reviews of 
the operations of municipal court operations in St. Louis County, including the operations of the 
City of Ferguson Municipal Court. The State's solution appears to be mandating changes across 
the board for all municipal court operations as a "one size fits all" methodology. As has been 
experienced in the past, these types of reforms have unintended consequences bringing more 
problems than solutions. From Staff's vantage point, it appears the State's end game is to take all 
authority of court operations away from cities. 

In particular, recent changes mandated by two bills (SB 5 and SB 572) and changes issued by the 
Missouri Supreme Court, have made it much more difficult for The City of Carthage and other 
small communities to operate a separate municipal court. Because the legislation lowered the 
percentage all communities could apply toward their annual general operating revenue from 30 
percent to 20 percent, it further lowered the amount for cities in St. Louis County to 12.5 percent. 
Cities sued in court, securing a decision the law was illegally targeting one area - St. Louis County 
- for special treatment. The Supreme Court backed up the lower court, saying the state failed to 
offer any evidence of substantial justification to meet requirements which allow for "special laws" 
in Missouri. In an article in the THE MISSOURI TIMES, it was noted that "Key provisions of 
SB 5, ... that sought to crack down on municipal governments that abused their power, were struck 
down by a Cole County Circuit judge Monday." Rep. Robert Cornejo, R-St. Peters, the House 
handler for Sen. Eric Schmitt's bill, noted that he strongly disagreed with the Beetem's legal 
findings, arguing that because political subdivisions are only given their power by the General 
Assembly. Thus, he reasons, the legislature should be able to change the definitions of what 
constitutes a political subdivision or municipality of any size. "I believe the state can put any 
requirements for a municipality to exist in order for the state to recognize that subdivision," 
Cornejo said. "Not only that, but the General Assembly has passed many laws that apply only to 
targeted municipalities, such as the St. Louis County sales tax pool," he said. "I would caution the 
municipalities involved with the lawsuit that the sword they are trying to use may cut both ways." 
It would appear that the State is not finished fixing this issue. 

The most costly and challenging changes mandated by these bills include: 

• 	 A concern of a prohibition on police officers serving the court in any capacity requiring 
hiring of a separate civilian bailiff. The City Clerk attended a conference earlier where an 
OSCA representative stated the bailiff had to be dressed in plainclothes. Although no rule 
could be found supporting this, the Supreme Court was contacted and advised that we 
should have a plainclothes bailiff that works for the court. The individual stated that they 
were telling everyone that this is the recommendation, and this is where it's going. 

• 	 Restrictions on ability of the municipal Court Clerks to participate in any other city 
business with accompanying restriction on city employees assisting with court business. 
In effect prohibiting the Clerks of municipal court serving as part ofthe Prosecuting (City) 
Attorney's staff. 



• 	 Extensive new financial and administrative reporting requirements. Although some ofthe 
key financial stipulations of SB 5 were struck down (other than the percentage of overall 
revenue), the City will still have to report to the State Auditor this amount. 

• 	 Requirement for municipal courts to create and maintain an online docket system, similar 
to the CaseNet system maintained by the Circuit and District court systems. We must 
either have an online system or actively seeking a methodology of online payments. The 
State is developing the "Show Me Courts" official court software ofthe entire state. This 
program is still in testing and not a lot is known about its capacity. Our IT staffhas made 
many efforts to find out about this, but no answers exist yet. 

Further, in response to SB 5 and SB 572, the Office of the Supreme Court Administrator (OSCA) 
of the Missouri Supreme Court significantly amended OSCA rule 3 7 (effective July 1, 2017) 
regulating the operations of municipal courts to comply with SB 5 and SB 572. The Rule 37 
amendments placed additional regulations, restrictions and cost on municipal court operations. In 
effect, the Rule amendment created functionally new procedures not previously enforced even 
though previously on the books. In subsequent legislative sessions, the Legislature has 
considered additional legislation, with additional modifications to municipal court operations, and 
possibly changes to address unintended consequences of the original approved bills. The 
Supreme Court's amended "Rule 37" restated existing standards for municipal courts and adopted 
ten "Minimum Standards" along with numerous other requirements through that amendment that 
are affecting communities across the state. The amended Rule reaffirms the importance of 
maintaining divisions between the judicial and executive/legislative branches of the City or town, 
i.e., elected and appointed officials, and in particular the Police Department and the Prosecuting 
Attorney's Office. on the one hand, and the municipal court on the other. Some of the key 
provisions are: 

• 	 The new Rule 37.04 provides that the presiding judge of the circuit shall have the 
superintending authority over the municipal courts within its circuit. 

• 	 A separation ofcourt personnel from other municipal functions (Municipal court personnel 
must have separation from police department functions and other municipal duties.) 

• 	 Municipal courts must make available free online access to information regarding pending 
cases, warrants and dockets or must be actively pursuing court 'automation. The City is 
considered as actively pursuing court automation through the State's "Show Me Courts" 
software being developed by the State at no cost to the City. 

• 	 Municipal judges must be available at all hours to issue rulings on warrants and bail. They 
also must offer alternative sentences to those who can't afford to pay fines. 

As part of reviewing the situation regarding the operations of the court, staff looked at two main 
options regarding the future organization and operation ofthe City's Municipal Court. 

The two main options were: 

Option 1: 	 Maintain the existing municipal court organization with an appointed 
municipal court judge. 



Assign municipal court functions to the Circuit Court with an appointed 
Option 2: 

judge subject to retention elections. 

Strengths and challenges of each option and a short discussion of the governing authority for 
municipal courts is in the next section ofthis report. 

Analysis: Among the options discussed, there is very little difference between the two options 
related to the application of the City Code. Both options share the following characteristics: 

• 	 Court cases would continue to be municipal cases related to violations of municipal 
ordinances (City Code). 

• 	 Adoption and enforcement authority for City Code violations would remain fully with the 
City of Carthage. 

• 	 There would not be any changes to City Administrative or Criminal Code. The City 
Council would continue to have full authority to amend the City Code, as needed. 

• 	 No change in police activities, policies or procedures. Police Department would continue 
to enforce City Code/Ordinances with no change in the manner in which a City general 
summons (ticket) for a municipal offense is written and enforced. 

• 	 The Mayor and Council would continue to have full oversight and authority over the Police 
Department through the Chief ofPolice. 

• 	 All fees and fines would continue to be collected and forwarded under the existing 
distribution formula. Court costs would be distributed to the Court. Fines and penalties 
would continue to be distributed to the City, and fees for the Victim's Fund, the Peace 
Officer Training Fund would continue to be collected and disbursed in the current manner. 
However, in Option 2, the Sheriffs Retirement Fund monies would be collected and 
disbursed. An additional difference in Option 2 would be that Court costs would be 
distributed to the Circuit Court rather than the Municipal Court. 

• 	 A Municipal Court Prosecutor would continue to be employed by the City regardless of 
which option is selected. This is currently a function of the City Attorney's department. 

• 	 Municipal Court would continue to be held, (when and where would be TBD). 
• 	 No change in bond process other than bond decisions and bond amounts would be set by 

the assigned Associate Circuit Court Judge rather than the Municipal Court Judge. 

• 	 Nuisance Violations. It is Staffs intention to continue to enforce nuisance violations in 
the City Code as written, and to handle the violations in the "new way" that has recently 
been defined and if the person is a chronic offender and needs to go to court, it will be 
handled like any other municipal charge. 

There are no differences in administrative or legal activities between the options. 

The most significant difference in Option 2 is related to the administrative activities of the 
Municipal Court. The most significant operating impact is that it will increase the separation 
between the judicial function and the City administrative, Legislative and political functions. 
This actually appears to be the long term goal of the State Legislature. The Municipal Court 
administrative differences in Option 2 are as follows: 

• 	 Municipal cases will be heard by an Associate Circuit Court judge. 

I 

1 
1 



• 	 Court will likely be held in the courtrooms at the County Courthouse. 
• 	 Circuit Court will provide Court Clerk and Bailiff Staff. 
• 	 Circuit Court will fund judge, clerk, and bailiff positions. 
• 	 Circuit Court will be responsible for all court records and warrants. 
• 	 Municipal Court will likely be held during normal weekday business hours. 
• 	 Court costs for municipal cases would have to be made consistent with current Circuit 

Court costs. Court Cost will only raise to the maximum municipal level of$35.50 not the 
Circuit Court level of $187.00 

Individuals interacting with the Police Department will not see any change in the way laws are 
enforced in the City of Carthage. Police reports and police records will continue to be maintained 
by the City at the Police Department. 

The selection of Option 2 has the following positive impacts: 

• 	 Improves separation of powers between municipal court and other municipal branches of 
city government. 

• 	 Improves Presiding Judge's oversight of municipal court operations, complying with the 
Rule 37 requirements. 

• 	 Reduces City's SB 5 and SB 572 regulatory and reporting burden on City Staff. 
• 	 Eliminates need for City to hire additional personnel to act as court Bailiffs and additional 

Prosecuting Attorney Staff. 
• 	 County Court employees multiple administrative/clerical staff which reduces service gap 

when municipal court administrative support is not present due to vacation illness, training 
and other time off. 

• 	 Has net structural positive budget impact on the proposed fiscal 2019 budget. 

If Option 2 is approved, state statute provides a transition period of up to six months to 
complete the court transfer. This would allow the City to meet with the Presiding Judge to 
work out the specifics of a transfer. 

Section 479.040 ofthe Revised Statutes ofthe State of Missouri, authorize the Governing Body of 
each City to select the venue to hear violations of the City Code. 

RSMO 479.040. Cities may elect where violations of municipal ordinances may be heard. I. (I) Any city, 
town or village with a population of less than four hundred thousand may elect to have the violations of its 
municipal ordinances heard and determined by an associate circuit judge of the circuit in which the city, town or 
village, or the major geographical portion thereof, is located; provided, however, if such election is made, all 
violations of that municipality's ordinances shall be heard and determined before an associate circuit judge or 
judges. If a municipality has elected to have the violations of its municipal ordinances heard and determined by 
an associate circuit judge. the municipality may thereafter elect to provide for a municipal judge or judges to hear 
such cases; provided, however, if such later election is made, all violations of that municipality's ordinances shall 
be heard and determined before a municipal judge. Nothing in this subsection shall preclude the transfer or 
assignment ofanother judge to hear and determine a case or class ofcases when otherwise authorized by provisions 
ofthe constitution, law, or court rule. Nothing in this section shall preclude an election made under the provisions 
ofsubsection 4 of this section. 

(2) 2. If, after January I, 1980. a municipality elects to have the violations of its municipal ordinances heard and 
determined by an associate circuit judge, the associate circuit judge or judges shall commence hearing and 
determining such violations six months after the municipality notifies the presiding judge of the circuit of its 
election. With the consent of the presiding judge, the associate circuit judge or judges may commence hearing 
such violations at an earlier date. 

http:of$35.50


Fiscal Impact: Under Option I, the combination of the Municipal Court budget and the City 
Attorney's budget are projected to increase approximately 30.81 % from the fiscal 2018 approved 
budgets. This amounts to approximately $53,200 for next year. Because the Judge's position 
would not be for an entire fiscal year, the arnount would increase in 2020 to absorb this full cost. 
This is predicated upon replacing the Judge when he retires with another Judge at a higher salary, 
ifone can be found, or a firm. The current salary for the Current Judge is approximately $10,500 
per year. The unique arrangernent of Carthage's Court and Judge's salary was a series of 
circurnstances related to the individual Judge's personal situation. This also includes an increase 
in the proposed City Attorney budget for fiscal 2019 to include additional support staff for the 
Prosecuting Attorney and additional Prosecuting Attorney hours. One factor that would not be 
under the City's control is the unfunded rnandates irnposed by the Legislature or the Supreme 
Court. As either ofthese entities sees fit, they can pass additional laws or irnpose regulations that 
the Court has to impose. The City would be forced to adopt these changes and absorb the costs. 
The changes stated above do not include any changes for the Bailiffs situation or any software 
changes under these rules. However, the changes for electronic requirernents are supposed to be 
covered by changes the State is in the process of implernenting. 
The City anticipates continued changes in the municipal court operations as SB 5-SB 572 and 
OSCA Rule 37 changes are fully irnplernented. Additionally, as the Legislature and/or the 
Supreme Court see fit to make changes in the future the City will be in the position of having to 
implernent these at its own cost. 

Option 2 has a potential for a more positive fiscal impact for the City than Option 1. In 
this situation, the City retains revenue from fines while the Circuit Court funds most of the 
rnunicipal court operations. Further, the Circuit Court would be in a better position to lobby the 
Legislature to seek additional funding in the event that the Legislature and/or the Supreme Court 
impose additional requirements to "fix the situation" as they determine. Further, the cost 
associated with the City Attorney's (Prosecuting Attorney) proposed budget to include additional 
staff to comply with the Court Rule 37 mandate would go away. The Municipal Court budget 
would be reduced by the appropriate portion of the Judge's salary. The current administrative 
staff would be retained in the budget and assigned to duties necessitated by Rule 37, and other 
duties as determined. Court fees for rnunicipal court cases would possibly change to becorne 
consistent with current Circuit Court costs and would be retained by the Circuit Court. The City 
would continue to receive the revenue frorn fines and penalties for rnunicipal offenses. Although 
the Circuit Court would be responsible for rnost court operating costs, the City would continue to 
incur court legal expenses each year as specified above. 

Legal Impact: No significant legal impact. There are no significant changes in the operation and 
function of the rnunicipal court other than that an Associate Circuit Court Judge will act directly 
as the Municipal Court Judge, rather than having a separate Municipal Court Judge. 

Lastly, another irnportant reason for taking this action at this tirne is in anticipation that the court 
transfer laws rnay change to be less favorable to the cities in the future. We feel that a transfer 
under the current laws allowed us to control our own destiny under relatively favorable 
conditions. 
Recommendation: Staff recomrnends City approval of an ordinance transferring the Municipal 
Court and Municipal Court docket to the Jasper County Circuit Court. 



COUNCIL BILL NO. -----"'1..;;...8--=17~__ ORDINANCE NO. _____ 

An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement with G&G Construction Inc. 

for storm water and intersection improvements at Myers Park, 6th and Grant, and Euclid to Highland, 

Carthage Missouri. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CARTHAGE, JASPER 

COUNTY, MISSOURI as follows: 

SECTION I: The Mayor of the City of Carthage is hereby authorized to enter into an 

agreement, pursuant to the agreed to requirements ofthe bid specifications, with G&G Construction 

Inc. for storm water and intersection improvements a cost of $363,232.22 a copy of the 

specifications/contract is attached hereto and incorporated herein as if set out in full. 

SECTION II: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and 

approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

Sponsored by: Public Works 

I 
~ 
~ 

I 
1 
1 
I
I 

DAY OF ______, 2018. 


MAYOR 


http:363,232.22


AGREEMENT FORM ............................................................................................................................ 00500 


THIS AGREEMENT, made this day of ,2018, by and between City of Carthage, 
Carthage. Missouri, hereinafter called "OWNER" and G & G Construction Co., Inc. doing 
business as (an indi\!idl:Jal), or (a partnership,) or (a corporation) hereinafter called "CONTRACTOR". 

WITNESSETH: That for and in consideration of the payments and agreements hereinafter mentioned: 

1. The CONTRACTOR will commence and complete the construction of Carthage Stormwater Projects 
2018. Carthage. Missouri. 

2. 	 The CONTRACTOR will furnish all of the materials, supplies, tools, equipment. labor and other 
services necessary for the construction and completion of the PROJECT described herein. 

3. The CONTRACTOR will commence the work required by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS on the date 
stipulated in the NOTICE TO PROCEED and will complete the same within ninety (gO) consecutive calendar 
days unless the period for completion is extended otherwise by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 

4. The CONTRACTOR understands that the specifications governing the work contemplated are attached 
to this proposal. 

5. The CONTRACTOR agrees to pay, without condition or recourse. as liquidated damages to the sum of 
Five Hundred and 00/100 dollars ($500.00) for each consecutive calendar day after the stated DATE OF 
COMPLETION or extension thereto that the CONTRACTOR shall be in default as provided in SECTION 
15 OF THE General Conditions. CONTRACTOR further agrees to reimburse the subcontractors, suppliers, 
engineers, and other contractors of the OWNER for costs incurred and/or damages suffered by reason or 
reasons attributable to the CONTRACTOR'S failure to complete the CONTRACT by the completion date. 
or extensions thereof, as provided by section 15 of the General Conditions. Said liquidated damages and 
payments shall be withheld from the payments due the contractor. The CONTRACTOR agrees to perform 
all of the WORK described in the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS and comply with the terms therein for the 
sum ofThree Hundred Sixty-Three Thousand Two Hundred Thirty-Two and 22/100 Dollars ($363.232.22). 

6. 	 The term "CONTRACT DOCUMENTS" means and includes the following: 
(A) 	 Invitation to Bid 
(B) 	 Instructions to Bidders 
(C) 	 Bid 
(D) 	 Bid Bond 
(E) 	Agreement Form 
(F) 	 Notice of Award 
(G) 	 Notice to Proceed 
(H) 	 Performance Bond 
(I) 	 Payment bond 
(J) 	 General Conditions of Contract 
(K) 	 Supplementary Conditions 
(L) 	 Specifications prepared by Anderson Engineering. Inc. and dated February, 2018. 
(M) 	Drawings prepared by Anderson Engineering, Inc. and dated February, 2018. 
(N) Addenda 

No. 
No. 
NO.3 
No. 
No. 

dated 
dated 
dated 
dated 
dated 

March 12 
March 23 
March 26 

2018 
2018 
2018 

20 
20

00500-1 

http:363.232.22


7. The OWNER will pay to the CONTRACTOR in the manner and at such times as set forth in the General 
Conditions such amounts as required by the Contract Documents. 

8. This Agreement shall be binding upon all parties hereto and their respective heirs, executors, 
administrators, successors, and assigns. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed, or caused to be executed by their duly 
authorized officials, this Agreement in three (3) copies each of which shall be deemed an original on the 
date first above written. 

OWNER: 

City of Carthage 

(SEAL)____________ By 

Attest Name__________-=D=a~n~R~if~e~_____________ 
(Please Type or Print) 

Name____________~T~ra~c~i~C~o~x_________ Title______________----'-'M~a""'y'""o"_r_____________ 
(Please Type or Print) 

Title,____________~C~ity~C~le<.!.rk!.!....__________ 

CONTRACTOR: 

(SEAL)____________ By 

Attest Name 

(Please Type or Print) 


Name______________________________ Title__________________________________ 

(Please Type or Print) 

00500-2 

http:C~ity~C~le<.!.rk


NOTICE OF AWARD ............................................................................................................................ 00501 


TO: G & G Construction Co .. Inc. 

P.O. Box 863 

Carthage. Missouri 64836 

PRO.IECT Description: Carthage Stormwater Projects - 2018. Carthage. Missouri. 

The OWNER has considered the BID submitted by you for the above described WORK in response 
to its Invitation to Bid dated February 28,2018 and Instructions to Bidders. 

You are hereby notified that you BID has been accepted in the amount of Three Hundred Sixty
Three Thousand Two Hundred Thirty-Two and 22/100 Dollars ($363.232.22). 

You are required by the Instructions to Bidders to execute the Agreement and furnish the required 
CONTRACTORS PERFORMANCE BOND, PAYMENT BOND and CERTIFICATES OF INSURANCE 
within fourteen (14) consecutive calendar days from the date of this Notice to you. 

If you fail to execute said Agreement and to furnish said BONDS and INSURANCE 
CERTIFICATES within fourteen (14) consecutive calendar days from the date of this Notice, said OWNER 
will be entitled to consider all your rights arising out of the OWNER'S acceptance of your BID as 
abandoned and as a forfeiture of your BID BOND. The OWNER will be entitled to such other rights as may 
be granted by law. 

You are required to return an acknowledged copy of this NOTICE OF AWARD to the OWNER. 

Dated this ___day of ______, 20__. 

City of Carthage 

By:_________ 

Title: Mayor 

ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE 

Receipt of the above NOTICE OF AWARD is hereby acknowledged by 

this the __day of 20_. 

By____________ 

Title,__________ 

501-1 


http:363.232.22


COUNCIL BILL NO. __18...... 8__ ORDINANCE NO. _______-1...... 

An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement with Guarantee Roofing, Inc. 

for Roof Repairs to City Buildings, Carthage Missouri. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CARTHAGE, JASPER 

COUNTY, MISSOURI as follows: 

SECTION I: The Mayor of the City of Carthage is hereby authorized to enter into an 

agreement, pursuant to the agreed to requirements ofthe bid specifications, with Guarantee Roofing, 

Inc for roof repairs including labor, material, equipment, and salvage of old roofs for the sum of 

$435,950.00 copy ofthe specifications is attached hereto and incorporated herein as ifset out in full. 

SECTION II: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and 

approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ DAY OF ______, 2018. 

MAYOR 


ATTEST: 


CITY CLERK 

Sponsored by: Public Works 

I, 
1 
! 

1 

http:435,950.00


III1arBllflllflllllllil& "'1:.. 
P.O. Box 3585 Joplin MO. 648031-417-624-0002 

City of Carthage,MO 

Memorial Hall 

In consideration of the promises herein contained, it is mutually agreed as follows 

Guarantee Roofing Inc. promises to furnish the necessary labor. materials and equipment 

to preform in a workmanlike manner, the follov.;ng work as detailed below. 

Install new roof per plans and specs. 

TotaI"'ob Cost- 147.640.00 

Terms ofPayment: 

Acceptance of Proposal 
The above priced specifications and oondltians are satisfootDry and are hereby accepted 

You are autftoliled to do the WIlIk as speeilied. Payment will be made as ouIIined above. 

Material remains (be propertyofSeller, unfiI contmet is paid in ftM. at which timetitle of 

said matetia1s passes to purchaser. 


http:Cost-147.640.00


City of Carthage 

Fire Station Alt # 1 


In consideration of the promisE's herein contained, it is mutually agreed as follows 

Guarantee Roofing Inc. promises to furnish t.he necessary labor. materiaL" and equipment 

to preform in a workmanlike manner, the following work as detailed below. 

Install new substrate and 60 mil TPO in lieu of standing seam roof. 

Install new flashings on perimeters and penetrations. Remove all 

trash from job site. Mechanically attached roof system. 


TotaI.JoIJ Cost 78,760.00 

Ternu of Payment: 

Acceptance of Proposal 
The above priced speciIicaIions and condiIions are satisfadoly and are hemby accepted 
You areautIlorimd10do the WOJt( as specified. PaymenI will be made asouIIned above. 
Material remains the prqx!JtyofSeBer, until corBa:t is paid it ill, at which time tifIe of 
said maleriaIs passes to pun:haser. 

_...._. ___________ Date'--_______ 

http:Cost�78,760.00


lIIIa,.."".8Mti"., l1li:. 
P.O. Box 3585 Joplin MO. 64803 1-417-624-0002 

City of Carthage 

Police Station 


In consideration of the promises herein contained, it is mutunlly agreed as follows 

Guarnntee Roofing Inc. promises to furnish the necessary labor. materials and equipment 

to preform in n workmnnlike manner, the following work as detailed below. 

Install new 60 mil TPO on entire roof and parapet walls. 

Install new flashings on all perimeters and penetrations. 

remove all trash from job site. 


54,420.00Total.Job Cost


Terms of Payment: 


Acceptance of Proposal 
The above priced speciIications and cOlldiliollS are satisfacIoIy andare herebyaccepted 
You are auIhorized to do the 1NOI'k as specified. Paymentwi be made as ouIIined above. 
Maleriaf remains theproperty ofSeller, until conIra:t is paid in fi.dI, at which time liIIe of 
said maferiaIs passes to pun:haser. 

~~___________________ Dare~____________ 

http:54,420.00


lilian,,"'" 811111i11& 181:. 
P.O. Box 3585 Joplin MO. 64803 1-417-624-0002 

City of Carthage,MO 

Golf Course Restroom Bldg.10 


In consideration of the promises herein contained, it is mutually agreed as follows 

Guarantee RDOfing Inc. promises to furnish the necessary labor. materials and equipment 

to preform in a workmanlike manner, the following work as detailed below. 

Install new roof per plans and specs. 

TotaI.Job Cost 3.190.00 

Tenns of Payment: 

Acceptance ofProposal 
The abolle priced speciIicaIjons and conditions are salisfaclmy and are hereby accepIed 
You are auItloIizBd to do the WOfk as specified. Paymentwill be made as outlined above. 
Material remains !hepropertyofSeller, unIiI c:ontJaot is paid in ftM, at which time title of 
said mBfm1aJs passes to purchaser. 

Owner_________ Date'--______ 

http:Cost�3.190.00


&liar..".8_ I&, 
P.o. Box 3585 Joplin MO. 64803 1-417-624-0002 

City of Carthage,MO 


Cart Barn Bldg. 12 


In consideration of the promises herein contained, it is mutually agreed as follows 

Guarantee Roofing Inc. promises to furnish the necessary labor. materials and equipment 

to preform in a workmanlike manner, the following work as detailed below. 

Install new roof per plans and specs. 

Total.lob Cost- 9,460.00 

Terms of Payment;: 

Acceptance ofProposal 
The above pIiced specifications and conditions am salisfuctDryand am hereby accepted 
You am authorized to do the vmrk as specifietl Payment will bemade as oulIined above. 
MaleriaIltlRIains the propertyofSeller, until eonII2cl is paid inM. atwhiCh 1lme Ii!le of 
said m2lferiaJs passes to pun;haser. 

O~er____________________ Dare._______________ 

http:Cost-9,460.00


lillarilll"'" fIIIIJfiII& 111& 
P.O. Box 3585 Joplin MO. 64803 1-417-624-0002 

City of Carthage,MO 

Golf Club House and Pro Shop Bldg.13 

In consideration of the promises hel'ein contained, it is mutually agreed as follows 

Guarantee Roofing Inc. promises to furnish the necessary labor. materials and equipment 
to preform in a workmanlike manner, the following work as detailed below. 

Install new roof per plans and specs. 

Total Job Cost 6,180.00 

Terms ofPayment: 

Acceptance ofProposal 
The above priced speci1ica1ions and conIfdions are sa1isfac!ory and are hereby accepted 
You are atJlhori:7lld to do the WDIk as specified. Paymootwill be made asoulIiood above. 
Material remainsthe property ofSeller. unlil 00IllracI: is paid in fuR, at which time IiIIe at 
said maferialspassesto ~ 

~~__________________ Oam~____________ 

http:Cost�6,180.00


,<~;t&~ f. 
:"::"~\;~"~\, 
~ 

&IIara.'" _,.,.,., I&. 
P.O. Box 3585 Joplin MO. 64803 1-417-624-0002 

City of Carthage 
Parks and Recreation 

In consideration of the promises herein contained, it is mutually agreed as follows 

Guarantee Roofing Inc. promises to furnish the necessary labor. materials and equipment 
to preform in a workmanlike manner, the following work as detailed below. 

Install new substate on metal roof. Install 60 mil. TPO on 

entire roof. Install new flashings on perimeters and all 

penetrations. Remove all trash from job site. 


49,100.00Tota• .lob Cost

Terms of Payment: 

Acceptance of Proposal 
The above priced speciIications and condi&lns are saIisfacImy and are hereby accepted 
You are aufhori2ed 10 do the WOIt as specified. Payment will be made as ouIIined above.. 
Material remains the property of Seller, until COJlfra;t is paid in U. at which time IiIIe of 
said materials passes to purchaser. 

~~___________________ Dam~____________ 

http:49,100.00


City of Carthage 
Tool House 

In consideration of the promises herein contained, it is mutually agreed as follows 

Guarantee Roofing Inc. promises to furnish the necessary labor. mat.erials and equipment 

to preform in a workmanlike manner, the following work as detailed below. 

Install new substate on metal roof. Install 60 mil. TPO on 

entire roof. Install new flashings on perimeters and all 

penetrations. Remove all trash from job site. 


Total.lob Cost- 14,300.00 

Terms of Payment: 

Acceptance of Proposal 
The above priced speciIicafions and condiIiJlS are saIisfacImyand are hemby aa:epted 
You are authorized to do the wort as specified. Paymentwill be made as ouIIined above.. 
MatedaI remains the propertyofSeIfer, until contract is paid in U. at which time title of 
said maIeriaIs passes to pun:haser. 

~oc___________________ Dme~____________ 

http:Cost-14,300.00


.....,,,,. "",,1iII& fill:
P.O. Box 3585 Joplin MO. 64803 1-417-624-0002 

City of Carthage,MO 


Hog Bam Bldg.28 


In consideration of the promises herein contained, it is mutually agreed as follows 

Guarantee Roofing Inc. promises to furnish the necessary labor. materials and equipment 

to preform in a workmanlike manner, the following work as detailed below. 

Install new roof per plans and specs. 

I Total .Joh Cost- 22,900.00 

Terms of Payment: 

Acceptance of Proposal 

I 
The a_pticed speciIica.tlons and <:ondiIions are sallsfactory and are henmy ao:epted 
You areauIIlortzed to do the VIOJk as speQfied. Payment will be made as ouIIined aboYe. 
Material remains lie propertyofSeller, until conrract is paid in fiAI. atwhich time !iIIe of 
saidmaI8Iia1s passes 10 putt:haser. 

I OMmr___________________ Ome~____________ 

I 


http:Cost-22,900.00


llllar._1ItIIIIiII& l1li:. 
P.O. Box 3585 Joplin MO. 64803 1-417-624-0002 

City of Carthage,MO 

Salt Storage Bldg.34 

In consideration of the promises herein contained, it is mutually agreed as follows 

Guarantee Roofing Inc. promises to furnish the necessary labor. materials and equipment 
to preform in a workmanlike manner, the following work as detailed below. 

Install new roof per plans and specs. 

6,680.00TotalJob Cost-

Terms of Payment: 

Acceptance ofProposal 
The alxM: pOOed speciIicaIions and conditions are satisfactory and are flemby accepted 
You 81e authori2e'1to do !he W'OIk a;; specified. Paymentwill be made asouIIined above. 
MateOaI remains thepropertyof5e!Ier. until contract is paid in ftJ. at which time tlllB 01 
said matedals ~ to pumhaser. 

OWner________ 

http:6,680.00


SllaralJfIIIJ 811111i11& IlII:. 
P.O. Box 3585 Joplin MO. 64803 1-417-624-0002 

City of Carthage.MO 


Street Dept. EquipmentStorage Bldg.35 


In consideration of the promises herein contained, it is mutually agreed. as follows 

Guarantee Roofing Inc. promises to furnish the necessary labor. materials and equipment 

to preform in a workmanlike manner, the following work as detailed below. 

Install new roof per plans and specs. 

TotaI.Job Cost 32.720.00 

TerntS ofpayment: 

Acceptance ofProposal 
The above pIiced specilications and condIIions are satisfactory and ate hereby accepted 
You are au810rized to do the work asspecified. Payment will be made asouIlined above. 
Material remains file properlyofSeIfer. until contract is paid in fiji. at which timstifleof 
s.aiD matMaIs passes to purchaser. 

~r__________________ Daa~____________ 

I 

I 


http:32.720.00
http:Carthage.MO


City of Carthage 
Recycling Center 

In consideration ofthe promises herein contained, it is mutually agreed as follows 

Guarantee Roofing Inc. promises to furnish the necessary labor. materials and equipment 

to preform in a workmanlike manner, the following work as detailed below. 

Install new substate on metal roof. Install 60 mil. TPO on 
entire roof. Install new flashings on perimeters and all 
penetrations . Remove all trash from job site. 

Total.lob Con 9,600.00 

Terms of Payment: 

Acceptance ofProposal 
The abIWe priced speciIicaIions and conditions are saIisfacIoI'y .and ae heIebf aa:epIed 
You are auIhorized todo file wat as speciIied. Paymentwill be made as oulIined above. 
Material remains fila property ofSeller, until conIract is paid in fiAI. at which time title of 
said materials passes to pwthaser. 

~~___________________ Dare.______________ 

http:Con�9,600.00


...,."",., """,.,,, l1li:. 
P.O. Box 3585 Joplin MO. 64803 1-417-624-0002 

City of Carthage,MO 

Recycling Center Bldg.39 

In consideration of the promises herein contained, it is mutually agreed as follows 

Guarantee Roofing Inc. promises to furnish the necessary labor. materials and equipment 

to preform in a workmanlike manner, the following work as detailed below. 

Install new roof per plans and specs. 

TotalJob Cost· 1,000.00 

Tenns of Payment: 

Acceptance ofProposal 
The above priced speciIica1ions and conditions are salisl'actory and n hereby accepted 
You are auIhortzed (0 dG the wmk as specified. Payment wlII be made asouflined above. 
Material remains file property ofSeller, mill contmct is paid in foB, at which time !ifle of 
said matenaIspassestopvrchase!: 

___________________ D~~____________ _ 

http:1,000.00


MAYOR'S 


APPOINTMENTS 




RESOLUTIONS 




MINUTES 


STANDING 


COMMITTEES 




BUDGET WAYS & MEANS COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, APRIL 9,20185:30 P.M. 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 


MEMBERS PRESENT: Dan Rife, Darren Collier, and Tim Shields. Juan Topete arrived at 5:50 
p.m. 

OTHERS PRESENT: City Administrator Tom Short, City Clerk Traci Cox, Fire Chief Roger 
Williams, Police Chief Greg Dagnan, Amon Henady, Council Member David Armstrong, Kirby 
Newport, Alan Snow and John Hacker 

Chairman Rife called the meeting to order at 5:10 P.M. 

*NOTE: All areas "italic" below were submitted to the Committee in a pre-meeting memo by Mr. 
Short. 

OLD BUSINESS 

Consideration and approval of minutes from previous meeting. Mr. Collier made a 
motion to accept the minutes of the March 12 meeting. Motion approved 3-0. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. 	 Consider and discuss Reyenue Estimates for Fjscal 2019 Bydget. 

"Included are the revenue projections for next fiscal year. We will present and discuss 
these at the meeting. Please take some time before then to review these for comments, 
etc. Graphs are included for the larger revenue line items in the General Fund. It is 
requested that the Committee confirm the consensus estimates and recommend to the 
Council that the revenue estimates for Fiscal 2018 be confirmed. " 

Mr. Short provided additional detail to explain how revenues were determined and 
differences between approved vs. estimated revenues for all funds. 

2. 	 Consider and discyss a proposal for the imposition of a yse tax for general reyenye 
pryposes at the rate of 2.75 percent (2,75%) to the qyalified yoters of the City for 
their approyal at the mynicipal election to be held Tyesday. Aygust 7. 2018. 

"The City has been discussing a Use Tax, in earnest, since 2012 when the "Street 
Decision" by the Missouri Supreme court created a loophole in the Missouri Sales Tax 
laws allowing vehicles purchased out of state or from an individual to be exempted from 
the local Sales Tax. For a short period, Missouri cities that did not have a local Use Tax in 
place, lost the tax revenues they once had from vehicle sales. In 2013 the City attempted 
to pass an issue involving the vehicle titling portion and the retail portion of this issue. It 
was defeated by a 13.8% or 33 vote margin. In August 2017, the City placed on the ballot 
just the titling (portion) of motor vehicles, trailers, boats and outboard motors that were 
purchased from a source other than a licensed Missouri dealer of this tax. Voters passed 
this tax by a margin of 69% for and 31% against. This progression was also roughly 
experienced by the Cities of Joplin, Carl Junction, Webb City, Airport Drive and Alba. As 
the City's percentage ofGeneral Fund's Sales Tax is about 27% ofrevenues, and as sales 



from e- commerce continue to grow, there is a concern ofbeing able to maintain operational 
service levels in the General Fund. The Budget Committee has discussed the possibility of 
calling for an August election considering, among other things, what the City of Joplin will 
be doing. Included are a couple ofJoplin Globe articles regarding Joplin's discussions and 
the Committee's support for an August election. Additionally, there is a US Census Bureau 
News report about the growth of e-commerce and the estimated amount ofpotential 2015 
Use Tax projected by the Department ofRevenue. Other factors to take into consideration 
are the cost of an election, the August primaries and the fact that a majority of Use Tax 
ballot issues were defeated in the most recent election. }1 

Mr. Short discussed the pros and cons of putting the tax on the ballot at this time. 
Committee members decided not to pursue the issue at this time. 

3. 	 Consider and discuss the possible implementation of a fee for temporary permits 
for sale of liqyor by the drink (picnic) licenses. 

"David Armstrong has requested the Committee discuss the possibility of recommending 
to the full Council, imposing a City fee of $37.50 for a Picnic License (Not For Profit 
Organizations - Spirits, Wine and Beer - 7 days) to sell intoxicating liquors in the original 
package by any church, school, civic, service, fraternal, veteran, political or charitable club 
or organization for the sale of such intoxicating liquor for consumption on the premises 
at a picnic, bazaar, fair, or similar gathering, in addition to the fee charged by the State. 
Staff is in the process of trying to acquire additional information (especially from the State) 
regarding the specifics of this request and may have to wait until after the Committee 
discusses this further for more details. " 

Mr. Armstrong explained the current process for individuals to obtain a picnic license 
from the state. City staff writes a letter for the applicant to send to the state at no cost to 
the applicant. The city is allowed to charge a fee equal to one and one-half times the 
state fee. Fees for a state picnic license are $25, allowing the city to charge $37.50. Mr. 
Shields made a motion to draft an ordinance to update the fee structure for liquor license 
to add a picnic license. Motion carried 4-0. 

Mr. Collier left the meeting at 6:21 p.m. 

STAFF REPORTS 

"The Public Works Committee discussed and is going to recommend approval of a bid for 
Storm water projects to G&G Construction. The bid involves three different projects from 
two funds. The Committee and Staff are recommending that the Budget Committee 
recommend that the Storm water project; Water Sf. to Budlong St. Drainage Ditch in the 
ParksiStormwater Fund be used for the overage and reallocated sometime in the future when 
easements are fully obtained. This will riot require a formal budget adjustment, just an 
approved project re-allocation by the Council. The Garden Club that has adopted Central 
Park is asking the Committee to allocate another $1,500 for the wrought iron fence for the 
wading pool for this fiscal year. The City will still be funding less than half of the expected 
cost. Again, this will not involve a formal adjustment, just a re-authorization. Sales Tax 
Numbers: The Sales Tax Report for April is included in the packet. The monthly amount for 
the General Fund 1% was down 2.35% from the same month last year, or $4,603. The year
to-date amounts are up 4.05% from last year-to-date, but are below original budget 
projections by $52,441. At the current rate, The General Fund 1% Sales Tax will end the 



fiscal year approximately $62,023 below budget. There are two more months of collections 
for this fiscal year remaining. We hope to still see a more positive trend, but if not, we will 
review and adjust our projections for fiscal 2019 Sales Tax receipts. Budget Hearings: A 
reminder that budget hearings are scheduled for April 23, 25, and 26, 2018 (Monday, 
Wednesday and Thursday) starting at 5:30 p.m. The Agencies will be the Chamber of 
Commerce, the Humane Society, and the CVB. The Library, base/softball organizations and 
the Over 60 Center will not appear as has been done the last two year. We will send out the 
electronic version of the draft budget document prior to the hearing meetings and hard copies 

for the Committee. Also included is the Mttrch Summary Budget Report. This is the 3rd 

(75%) quarter report for the current fiscal year. There were no major red flag items as of the 
report date. Again, we have a couple departments that may need small adjustments by year 
end due to operational costs, but nothing significant. At this point, the overall General Fund, 
based on budget estimates, looks in suitable shape for year end. We will continue to monitor 
these. " 

Mr. Short discussed the reallocation of funds from the Water St. to Budlong St. Drainage 
Ditch to be used for the overage of stormwater projects on Euclid & Highland and 6th and 
Grant from the Parks/Stormwater Fund and also Myers Park Fund for the retention pond. 
Sales tax revenues were reviewed, noting it is unlikely budget projections will be met this 
fiscal year. The schedule for budget hearings was also reviewed. 

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 6:35 PM on motion by Mr. Shields. Motion 
carried 3-0. 

Respectfully Submitted, 
Traci Cox 

i 
i 
j 

I 



t 
i 
I 

j COMMITTEE ON INSURANCE/AUDIT AND CLAIMS 

TUESDAY, APRIL 10, 2018 

I CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Jason T.A. Shelfer, Ceri Otero, James Harrison and David 
Armstrong.


I OTHER COUNCIL MEMBERS: None. 


i OTHERS PRESENT: City Administrator Tom Short, City Clerk Traci Cox, Alan Bull, and Zeb 

t Carney. 

! 
Chairman Jason Shelfer called the meeting to order at 4:50 P.M. 


OLD BUSINESS: 


Approval of minutes from previous meeting: On a motion by Mr. Armstrong, the 
minutes of the March 27, 2018 meeting Nere approved 4-0. 

Review and approval of the Claims Report: The Committee discussed items regarding 
the Claims Report before it was approved 4-0 on a motion by Ms. Otero. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

Staff Reports: Mr. Short informed the committee that the AED's have been delivered and 
training needs to be arranged. He also thanked Mr. Shelfer for his service and hard work on 

the committee. 


Ms. Cox reported the hail damage claim had been assigned to a new adjustor, Ben Fuchs. 

She has been working with MPR to determine additional payments for the buildings in which 

the bids had exceeded the original repair estimate. 


Mr. Bull and Mr. Carney also thanked Mr. Shelfer for his service. 


I ADJOURNMENT: Mr. Armstrong made a motion to adjourn at 5:10 PM. Motion carried 4-0. 

Traci Cox 

City Clerk 


j 


t 
j 


I 



I 

1 

Public Safety Committee - Minutes 
t 

Meeting Date: 	 April 16, 2018 Meeting Location: Carthage Fire Department 

Call to Order: 	 Councilman Harrison TIme Called to Order: 5:30pm 

Attendance: 
Chairman Harrison x Mayor Rife x Carthage Press o 
Councilman Collier x Administrator Short x Joplin Globe o 
Councilman Shields x Chief Dagnan x 
Councilman Newport x Chief Williams x 

Citizen/Other: 	 Morgan Housh -Carthage Fire Kaylene Cole Katie Wieberg 
Mary Allison Pete Lasley Bill Hawkins 
Juan Topete Dave Armstrong John Nicholas 
Garrett Baugher Brad Cameron Anne Stocker 
Braden Horst Alan Snow Bill Welch 
Linda Pugh Samantha Gentilli Karen Riley 
Wendi Douglas Peggy H Hill-Egan Craig Diggs 
Terri Hill Dianne Showalter Linda Pugh 
Ceri Otero Jessica Baugh Abi Almandinger 

OLD BUSINESS 

Councilman Collier made a motion to accept the minutes from the previous meeting (January meeting) as written. 
Motion passed. 

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

1. 	 Mary Allison discussed how she feels that handicap people are being discriminated against when trying to 
use the City Taxi. The current policy is that a handicap person must schedule the handicap taxi 24 hours in 
advance. Captain Hawkins from the CPO discussed with Mary and the committee the City Taxi policy and 
procedures. From 8:00-9:00 am the handicap van is designated to take seniors to and from the Senior 
Center. During lunch hour that van takes the seniors home. From 3:00-3:45pm the van is designated to 
take employees home from Innovative Industries. The taxi drivers have been instructed that if there is any 
time available in their down time that they can transport any citizen, even the handicap. However, those 
who scheduled a taxi at a designated time, 24 hours in advance, take precedent over those who have not 
scheduled. Chairman Harrison suggested to Mary that she schedule and meet with the CPO at a different 
time to discuss this issue further. No motion was needed. 

2. 	 Melissa Daugherty was scheduled to discuss putting a stop sign at Fulton and 3'd street but was not 
present for the meeting. 

Persons with disabilities who need special assistance - please contact the 
Fire Department at 417-237-7100, or the Police Department at 417-237-7200 

at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

I 



3. 	 Garrett Baugher of GM Jewelry requested permission to install an exterior sign above the sidewalk on his 
business located at 423 S. Main. A picture of the sign was presented with approval of the Planning and 
Zoning and a Certificate of Appropriateness has been issued. 
Councilman Collier made a motion to accept the sign. Motion Passed 

4. 	 larry Cleary was scheduled to discuss the 2018 Maple Leaf Cruise night but was not present for the 
meeting. 

5. 	 linda Pugh and First Baptist Church is requesting street closure for the block of Sycamore between 
Garrison and McGregor (between the Fire Department and First Baptist Church) for Vacation Bible School 
Community Block Party from 12:00 to 9:30pm on June 8th. Same as years past. Councilman Newport 
made a motion to close and vacate the block of Sycamore Street between Garrison and McGregor from 
12:00 to 9:30 on June 8th for the block party. Motion was passed. 

6. 	 Wendi Douglas of the CVB requested permission to allow vendors to sell liquor in the park at Food Truck 
Friday. She has spoken with Chief Dagnan about security and other concerns and all permits and proper 
licenses would be required. Councilman Shields made a motion to allow the sale of liquor at Food Truck 
Friday as presented. Motion Passed 

7. 	 Terri Hill presented to the committee her concerns and issues that she is having with feral cats on Main 
Street. The cats are destroying her property and she would like the Feral Cat City Ordinance to be 
removed. Spare Cat Rescue group spoke on what they have been doing to try to control the feral cat 
population. Bill Welch mentioned that there were 39 cat colonies in the City of Carthage that are being 
managed. Bill was to turn in proper recording and stats to the City, as per the city ordinance. According to 
the police department. These records have not been accurate. Each colony should be approved by the 
City, and that is not happening either. Nate Dally informed the committee that not all information has 
been given to the City and not all the colonies have been approved. After a lengthy discussion Chief Greg 
Dagnan recommended to the committee that he feels the ordinance has been in place for a while but it is 
not working efficiently. He would like to eliminate the ordinance, have the Animal Control Officer issue 
tickets to the person at the locations who are not following the City regulations, and the feral cats will be 
trapped and taken to the Human Society for appropriate displacement at their discretion. Councilman 
Shields made a motion to eliminate/rewrite the current ordinance concerning feral cats. Motion was 
passed. This item will be on the May Agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. 	 Chief Greg Dagnan presented to the committee to transfer the Ca rthage Municipal Court to Jasper County 
Circuit Court Associate Division. Greg Dagnan, Tom Short, and Nate Dally discussed with the committee in 
lengthy detail on the two options that can be taken. The first option would be to maintain the existing 
municipal courts as in place today. With this option the courts would have to hire additional staff and a 
potential increase in the Judges salary, once Judge Cameron retires. These additional costs may increase 
in the future and more costs may be added. With the current way the municipal court is running it is not 
in compliance with the state regulations. The second option would be to transfer Carthage municipal 
court to Jasper County circuit court. With this option it would put Carthage in compliance which will likel 
be forced eventually down the road by the Supreme Court anyway. There was a lengthy discussion 
between the committee on the pros and cons of both options. A first motion was made by Councilman 
Newport to dismiss the transfer of municipal court to Jasper County Circuit Court Associate Division 
from being taken to City Council. Motion did not pass. A second motion was made by Councilman 
Collier to move the transfer of Municipal Court to Jasper County Circuit Court Associate Division to be 
taken to City Council. Motion was passed. This will appear on the next council agenda. 

2. 	 Councilman Collier reported that a concerned citizen had brought to his attention that on Fir Road at the 
eastern city limits near the new high school speed limit signs were inadequate. There is no notice of the 
city limits or posted speed limit. After discussion Mr. Short agreed to contact Public Works to see if more 
adequate signage could be installed. No motion was required 

Persons with disabilities who need special assistance - please contact the 
Fire Department at 417-237-7100, or the Police Department at 417-237-7200 

at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 



I 

3. 	 The CFD holds an annual fishing day for a small group of kids at Kellogg Lake each year. This year's event 
will be held on May 2

nd 
from 11:00am to 2:00pm. Lunch will be served to the kids. Chief Williams is asking 

to close off a section of Kellogg Lake Drive between the pavilion and to the east toward the boat ramps to 
insure the children's safety. This event will be held same as in years passed. 
A motion was made by Councilman Collier to close and vacate Kellogg Lake Drive between the pavilion 
and the boat ramps (Jiminy Ln. to Easterly Dr.) for the CFD Kids Fishing Day on May 2nd from 11:00am to 
2:00pm at Kellogg Lake. Motion was passed. 

4. Staff Reports 
a. 	Police Department 


No report 

b. Fire Department 

1. Department still trying to hire firefighters 
2. Trying to complete capital projects for this year 
3. Station #2 construction is progressing well. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Councilman Newport made a motion to adjourn. Motion passed 

Next Meeting Date: May 21, 2018 

Next Meeting Location: Carthage Police Department 

Persons with disabilities who need special assistance - please contact the 
Fire Department at 417-237-7100, or the Police Department at 417-237-7200 

1 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

I 

.1 



MINUTES 


SPECIAL 


COMMITTEES 


ANDBOARDS 




I 
DRAFT 

The Carthage Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes - Mar 2018 

The Carthage Public Library Board of Trustees met Tuesday, Mar 13, 2018 in the Carthage Public Library Board 
Room. The meeting was called to order at 5:15 pm by Peggy Ralston, President. 

Roll call 

Board Members present were: Peggy Ralston, Kevin Johnson, Sandy Swingle, Gary Cole, Justin Baucom, Kelly 

Hartley, KeJli Nugent and Carrie Campbell. Also present was Judy Welch and City CouncH liaison Ceri Otero. 

Board member Eric Putnam was absent as was Library Director Julie Yockey. 


Minutes of Last Meeting 
There were no chan~es~to the minutes of the last regular meeting. A motionto appro"e the minute~ of the 
regular session of Feb 13, 2018 was made by Gary Cole and seconded by Kelli Nugent. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

Financial Report 
Attached. February 2018 financials were presented. Discussion induded: (1) The State Aid annual budget 
should be $5,000 vs. $7,000. (2) Money received for flowers has been put to the Library Gardens. Sandy 
Swingle moved to accept the February 2018 financial report. Justin Baucom seconded. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

Director's Progress and Service Report 
Attached. Peggy delivered the Director's report as Julie was unable to attend the board meeting due to the 
Library Advocacy Day meeting. Discussion included. (1) The H&M Architect meeting was now scheduled for 
March 22,2018 at 10:00 am. 

Youth Services Progress and Services Report 
Attached. 

President's Message 
(1) The library will participate in the Vision Carthage, Vision in Bloom program by working on garden projects 
at our own pace. Greenscape will fertilize the lawn. Robert Baylor from the MU Extension office will schedule 
the Missouri Master Gardeners to prune and weed the garden. 

Council Ualson's Report 
(1) Ceri inquired when the Library joined the Missouri Evergreen Consortium. (2) Ceri would like to be 
apprised when dtizenship ceremonies are scheduled. (3) Ceri noted we're a few weeks out from the spring 
election cycle. Ballot issues include a) Mayoral election. b) Certain council seat elections c) Jasper County 
sales tax renewal. Ceri encouraged everyone to vote "yes" for the tax renewal as it provides funding for 
roads and bridges and makes the county eligible for matching state aid. (4) Tonight is the first reading of a 
proposal to remove the language "Tattoo Parlor" from the category of adult entertainment, leaving such 
establishments subject to regular zoning restrictions. 

Committee Reports 
Building Committee - Gary Cole reported: (1) All metal roofing is done. Onlv the flat roof portion 

remains, installation of which is subject to weather conditions. G&G Construction returned ....$8,700 in savings, 
which should cover the deductible. (2) Julie sent an application to the Stead ley Trust for the basement 

1 




The Carthage Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes - Mar 2018 

waterproofing project. (3) The meeting with the Architect went well. Tbey made several changes to the 
design and added a metal roof. Expect a preliminary elevation design at the April board meeting. 

Budget Committee - Grants have been finished and they will start working on the 2019 budget. 

Community Relations - No report 

By-Laws - No report. 

Library Gardens - See President's report. 


ADA Compliance - No report. 


Communications - No report. 


Unfinished Business 
No report. 

New Business 
No report. 

Payment of Bills 
Peggy Ralston said she had reviewed the bills and they could be paid. Kelli Nugent made a motion to pay the 

bills. Kelly Hartley seconded. Motion passed unanimously. 

Other New Business 
No report. 

Closed Session 
None. 

Adjournment 
Gary Cole made a motion to adjourn. Justin Baucom seconded. Motion passed unanimously. Meeting was 

adjourned at 5:45 pm. 

ReS~~~IY submitted"yi' 

~A~ ~-
Kevin Johnson 
Secretary-Treasurer 

2 




CWEP 
BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

April 19, 2018 

The Carthage Water & Electric Plant Board met in regular session April 19, 2018, 12:15 p.m. at 
the CWEP Office, 627 W Centennial, Carthage, MO. 

Board: 
rgjRon Ross - President rgjDanny Lambeth - Member 
rgjPat Goff -Vice President rgjG. Stephen Beimdiek Member 
rgjNeel Baucom -Secretary rgjBrian Schmidt - Member 
rgjDarren Collier -Liaison 

Staff: 
rgjChuck Bryant-General Manager rgjJason Choate-Director of Water Services 
rgjCassandra Ludwig-General Counsel ~Kelli Nugent/CFO 
rgjJason Peterson-Director IT & Broadband ~Kevin Emery-Director of Power Services 
rgjSusan Wendleton-Administrative Assistant ~Stephanie Howard-Director of Business & ED 
rgjMeagan Milliken-Customer Relations Mgr. 

President Ross called the meeting to order at 12:15 p.m. 

ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO THE AGENDA: None. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

A motion by Baucom and seconded by Beimdiek to approve the minutes of the regular meeting 
of March 15, 2018, as presented passed unanimously. 

APPROVAL OF DISBURSEMENTS: 

A motion by Goff and seconded by Beimdiek to approve disbursements for March in the 
amount of $2,924.599.97 passed unanimously. 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT: 

CFO Nugent reviewed financials for March which showed a consolidated net income of 
$204,546 compared to budget of $249,020. The Board expressed appreciation for the new 
format being used for reviewing financials. 

A motion by Lambeth and seconded by Schmidt to approve the March financial statements 
passed unanimously. 

COMMITTEE REPORTS: Addressed under Item 1 of New Business 

http:2,924.599.97


1 
I 

CITIZEN'S PARTICIPATION PERIOD: None. 

OLD BUSINESS: None. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS 2018-2019 

Beimdiek reported on behalf of the Nominating Committee, which included Schmidt, 

presenting a slate of officers for the upcoming year as follows: President - Goff, Vice President -

Baucom, and Secretary - Lambeth. A motion by Beimdiek and seconded by Schmidt to approve 

the slate of officers as presented passed unanimously with terms to take effect in May. 


CONSIDERATION OF REVISION OF PURCHASING POLICY 
General Manager Bryant reported that, as planned, policies are being reviewed and two of the 
more complex ones are being presented for review at this meeting by General Counsel Ludwig. 
The purchasing policy has been revised to adjust spending limits and ensure that language 
addresses best practices. 

A motion by Lambeth and seconded by Baucom to approve the purchasing policy as presented 
passed unanimously. 

CONSIDERATION OF REVISION OF DRUG TESTING POLICY 

General Counsel Ludwig explained the revised drug testing policy that incorporates recent 
changes required by the Department of Transportation. 

A motion by Baucom and seconded by Beimdiek to approve the drug testing policy as 
presented passed unanimously. 

CONSIDERATION OF FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 BUDGET 

GM Bryant and staff presented a budget draft for fiscal year 2018-2019. Board members 
discussed rates, ongoing infrastructure needs, major items including revenues, operating 
expenses, capital expenditures and cash reserve projections. 

A motion by Schmidt and seconded by Goff to approve the proposed CWEP Fiscal Year 2018
2019 budget for presentation to the Carthage City Council with a 3% managerial flexible pay 
increase and following the 2nd year of the City approved rate adjustments in electric and 
wastewater, with postponement of water rate adjustment, passed unanimously. 

I 

1 
1 



1 

MISCELLANEOUS AND STAFF REPORTS 

GM Bryant reported on recent participation by CWEP at the Missouri lineman Appreciation Day 
in Jefferson City. 

CFO Nugent thanked the staff for the excellent teamwork during budget preparations. 

General Counsel Ludwig announced that CWEP placed second in the APPA safety awards. She 
also updated the board on legislative issues. 

Director of Power Services Emery reported fuel tank testing went well with the final report yet 
to come. He also noted that RICE NESHAP compliance testing was successful with engines 
containing catalytic convertors being certified for the next three years. 

Director of Water Services Choate noted that Visu-Sewer will be starting soon on CIPP (cured
in-place-pipe) on approximately 280,000 feet of sewer main in Basin 3 based on results of 
recent smoke testing. 

Director of Business and Economic Development Howard reported that the industrial breakfast 
cancelled due to weather has been re-scheduled for May 23rd. She updated the Board on 
economic development efforts. 

Board members were invited to mark their calendars for the CWEP family picnic on May 19, and 
the CWEP Tower-to Tower run on May 12. 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: 

City liaison Collier updated the board on Municipal Court issues impacting the City. 


Baucom praised CWEP electrical crews for their work during a recent outage to replace a pole 

and re-connect services. He noted their diligence, courteousness, and the way they cleaned up 

the area in which the work was completed. 


President Ross thanked the Board for the pleasure of serving in this capacity over the last year. 


At 3:16 p.m. the meeting adjourned. 


President - Ron Ross 

Secretary - Neel Baucom 



AGENDAS 


STANDING 


COMMITTEES 




c:: I t'Y· C»" 
c::ellrt.... ca9 4E!!! 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
Public Safety Committee - Agenda 


Monday April 16, 2018 

5:30p.m. 


Carthage Fire Department 

401 W Chestnut, Carthage MO 64836 


TENTATIVE AGENDA 

OLD BUSINESS 

I . Consideration and approval of minutes from previous meeting. 

CITIZEN PARTICIPAnON 
1. Consider and discuss the City Taxi Service for handicap persons. - Mary Allison 
2. Consider and discuss putting in a 4-way stop on Fulton and 3fd Street - Melissa Daugherty 
3. Consider and discuss exterior sign to be installed at 423 S Main - Garrett Baugher 
4. Consider and discuss Maple Leaf cruise night Larry Cleary 
5. Consider and discuss road closing for First Baptist Church Block party - Linda Pugh 
6. Consider and discuss Art WalkIFood Truck Friday - Wendi Douglas 
7. Consider and discuss City's approach with feral cats - Terri Hill 

I 	 NEW BUSINESS. 
i 

I I. Consider and discuss Ordinance to transfer Municipal Court to Jasper County Circuit Court Associate Division. Greg 
Dagnan 

I 	 2. Consider and discuss speed limit on Fir Road - Darren Collier 
3. Consider and discuss Kids Fishing DaylBlocking Kellogg Lake Drive - Roger Williams 
4. 	 Staff Reports. 


a) Police Department 

b) Fire Department 


1 	 a. Station 2 report 

J 
1 

ADJOURNMENT! 

1 
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE CALL 417-237-7000 (VOICE) OR 1-800-735
2466 (TDD VIA RELAY MISSOURI) AT LEAST 24 HOURS PRIOR TO MEETING. 

j 	 POSTED: _________ 

BY:________ 
I 

i 
! 
1 
j 

I 
I 



---------------------

COMMITTEE ON INSURANCE/AUDIT AND CLAIMS 
April 24, 2018 

4:45 PM 
Carthage City Hall 

Agenda 

Old Business 

1. Consideration and Approval of Minutes from Previous Meeting 

2. Review and Approval of the Claims Report 

Citizens Participation 
(Citizens wishing to speak should notify Department Head or Committee Chair in advance) 

New Business 

1. Staff Reports 

Adjournment

j 

I 
J 

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE CALL 417-237
7000 (VOICE) OR 1-800-735-2466 (TDD ViA RELAY MISSOURI) AT LEAST 24 HOURS 
PRIOR TO MEETING.) t 

Posted 

1 
! 

1 
I 
1 
l 
! 



AGENDAS 


SPECIAL 


COMMITTEES 


AND BOARDS 




1 
:1 

AGENDA 

Notice is hereby given that the Carthage Water & Electric Plant Board will meet April 19, 2018, 12:15 
p.m. at the CWEP Complex, 627 W. Centennial, Carthage. The tentative agenda of the regular meeting 
includes: 

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

APPROVAL OF THE BOARD MINUTES: March 15, 2018 

APPROVAL OF DISBURSEMENTS: March - $2,924.599.97 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT: March 

COMMITIEE REPORTS: Nominating Committee 

CITIZENS PARTICIPATION PERIOD 

OLD BUSINESS: None. 


NEW BUSINESS: 


1. ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS FOR 2018-2019 

2. CONSIDERATION OF REVISION OF PURCHASING POLICY 
3. CONSIDERATION OF REVISION OF DRUG TESTING POLICY 

I 

4. CONSIDERATION OF FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 BUDGET 

MISCELLANEOUS 

STAFF REPORTS 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

Persons with disabilities who need special assistance may call 417-237-7300 or 1-800-735-2466 (TDD via 
Relay Missouri) at least 24 hours prior to meeting. 

Representatives of the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting: 
Susan Wendleton, POBox 611 Carthage, MO 64836 417-237-7300 

I 
I 
I 

http:2,924.599.97


CORRESPONDENCE 




MARCH 2018 MONTHLY JUDGEMENTS FILED 

CITATION NAME STATUS STATUS DATE/TIME FILED DATE OFFENSE PLEA PLEA DATE CONVlcrlON DATE TOTAL DUE 

170533484 ABBOTT, KAYLA NICOLE IA 04/26/2018 9:00 3/16/18 PARK WRONG DIRECTION $ 40.00 

170533591 ADAMSON, CRYSTAL DAWN IA 04/19/2018 9:00 3/16/18 PETITTHEFT $ 29.00 

170533592 ADAMSON, CRYSTAL DAWN IA 04/19/2018 9:00 3/16/18 TRESPASS $ 29.00 

170534098 ALVARADO FUENTES, ANIBAL WI 05/17/20189:00 3/13/18 DRIVING WHILE INTOXICATED $ 29.00 

170533324 ANDERSON, ROBERT MICHAEl WI 05/31/20189:00 3/6/18 DRIVING WHILE REVOKED $ 29.00 

90932551 AREHART, JACK EUGENE IA 05/03/20189:00 3/16/18 ICC VIOLATION $ 29.00 

170533131 BAKER, CHRISTOPHER IA 04/26/20189:00 3/16/18 PETIT THEFT $ 29.00 

170532961 BAUGH,TROY CL 03/02/2018 9:22 3/2/18 SEATBELT PG 3/02/2018 3/02/2018 

170534283 BAUTISTA- TEBALAN, JORGE CL 03/27/2018 16:20 3/16/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 3/27/2018 3/27/2018 

170533259 BERRY, SETH W TR 04/26/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE NG 4/05/2018 $ 29.00 

170532418 BIDDIX, DEREK WAYNE IA 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 ASSAUlT-4TH DEGREE $ 29.00 

170532419 BIDDIX, DEREK WAYNE IA 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 OBSTRUCT OFFICER $ 29.00 

170533214 BIDDIX, DEREK WAYNE DS 03/12/20189:00 3/12/18 DRIVING WHILE REVOKED 

170S33215 BIDDIX, DEREK WAYNE DS 03/12/20189:00 3/12/18 DRIVING WHILE INTOXICATED 

170533314 BIGLIENI, TRYNCEY DI 03/08/20189:00 3/7/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

170534073 BLACK, AUSTIN WAYNE CL 03/13/2018 13:39 3/9/18 IMPROPER EQUIPMENT PG 3/13/2018 3/13/2018 

170533249 BLAGG, KONNER DAVID CL 04/09/201810:10 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION PG 4/04/2018 4/04/2018 

170532969 BLEDSOE, RICKY G IA 04/12/2018 9:00 3/16/18 POSS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE $ 29.00 

170532970 BLEDSOE, RICKY G SA 06/21/2018 14:00 3/16/18 POSSESSION DRUG PARAPHERNAlI, PG 4/12/2018 4/12/2018 $ 29.00 

170532000 BOND, KAYLIN G TR 04/26/2018 9:00 3/16/18 POSS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE NG 3/29/2018 $ 29.00 

170533318 BORLAND, KEVIN THOMAS UF 05/03/2018 9:00 3/16/18 SEATBELT PG 4/12/2018 4/12/2018 

170534103 BOSQUEZ, ALONDRA RIVERA UF 04/26/2018 9:00 3/16/18 ALLOW UNLICENSED DRIVER TO DR PG 4/12/2018 4/12/2018 $ 129.00 

170533925 BOWMAN, COLEEN ANN DP 03/15/20189:00 3/12/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION 

170534056 BOYD, PHILLIP GREGORY IA 04/26/20189:00 3/14/18 PETIT THEFT $ 29.00 

170533054 BRADLEY, BErn JANE SA 06/07/2018 14:00 3/16/18 POSS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE PG 4/12/2018 4/12/2018 $ 29.00 

170531099 BREWER, JASON P UF 04/19/2018 9:00 3/16/18 DOG AT LARGE PG 4/05/2018 4/05/2018 $ 85.00 

170531100 BREWER, JASON P DJ 04/05/20189:00 3/16/18 NO CITY DOG LICENSE 

170531998 BROWN, TERRENCE WINTERHAWK UF 05/04/20189:00 3/16/18 POSSESSION DRUG PARAPHERNAlI, PG 3/29/2018 3/29/2018 $ 529.00 

170531101 BUELOW, SARA CL 04/06/201813:31 3/16/18 DOG AT LARGE PG 4/06/2018 4/06/2018 

170533979 BUNDGARD, SAGE RYAN IA 04/26/2018 9:00 3/22/18 DRIVING WHILE SUSPENDED $ 29.00 

170534108 BURKE JR, MICHAEL DI 03/13/20189:00 3/13/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

170531423 BURTON, KEVIN JAMES UF 04/20/20189:00 3/15/18 PETIT THEFT PG 3/15/2018 3/15/2018 $ 279.00 

170531424 BURTON, KEVIN JAMES UF 04/20/2018 9:00 3/15/18 TRESPASS PG 3/15/2018 3/15/2018 $ 179.00 



~'''''~'''"''''''''''''''>''''.~:~;'~~~~~~~.~~'''''''''''''''''''''~"!'' M',;1o'~~"-'''-''"~~~''''''''''4II~'''''~''''I''~~~"",~:''':''''~~~~~I~~'Mf'____<';~''''''',,,,~u...;:.,,,,_~~~'.j:'~';':"_"""IM<>'~.k~e>',~,>;,,~~~"t""";oI""l~.~"'t~ 

MARCH 2018 MONTHLY JUDGEMENTS FILED 

170531425 BURTON, KEVIN JAMES UF 04/20/2018 9:00 3/15/18 TRESPASS PG 3/15/2018 3/15/2018 $ 179.00 

170533022 BYRD, AMBER IA 04/05/20189:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION $ 124.00 

170533023 BYRD, AMBER TR 05/31/20189:00 3/16/18 OBSTRUCT OFFICER NG 4/05/2018 $ 29.00 

170533055 CAMACHO LOPEZ, IVAN DP 06/07/201814:00 3/16/18 ASSAULT·4TH DEGREE NG 4/12/2018 

170533024 CAPPS, ERIC BROCK IA 04/05/20189:00 3/16/18 POSS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE $ 29.00 

170533025 CAPPS, ERIC BROCK TR 05/31/2018 9:00 3/16/18 OBSTRUCT OFFICER NG 4/05/2018 $ 29.00 

170534060 CARLOS RODRIGUEZ, JUAN UF 05/10/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 4/05/2018 4/05/2018 $ 129.00 

170534061 CARLOS RODRIGUEZ, JUAN TR 06/14/2018 14:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE NG 4/05/2018 $ 29.00 

170534062 CARLOS RODRIGUEZ, JUAN UF 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 SEATBELT PG 4/05/2018 4/05/2018 $ 10.00 

170534063 CARLOS RODRIGUEZ, JUAN DJ 04/05/20189:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION 

170534065 CARLOS RODRIGUEZ, JUAN UF 05/10/2018 9:00 3/16/18 FAIL TO SIGNAL PG 4/05/2018 4/05/2018 $ 60.00 

170534037 CARPENTER, KILEY MARIE TR 05/31/20189:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE NG 3/29/2018 $ 29.00 

170534038 CARPENTER, KILEY MARIE TR 05/31/20189:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER EQUIPMENT NG 3/29/2018 $ 85.00 

170534104 CARRUTHERS, MARCUS DJ 04/12/20189:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

170532002 CASTRO MEJIA, ANGELICA A CL 03/29/201815:28 3/16/18 STOP LlGHT·STEADY RED PG 3/29/2018 3/29/2018 

170532003 CASTRO MEJIA, ANGELICA A CL 03/29/201815:28 3/16/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 3/29/2018 3/29/2018 

170534118 CASTRO, JACOB IA 04/19/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE $ 29.00 

170534119 CASTRO, JACOB IA 04/19/2018 9:00 3/14/18 DRIVING WHILE SUSPENDED $ 29.00 

170534120 CASTRO, JACOB IA 04/19/20189:00 3/16/18 POSS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE $ 29.00 

170533059 CHUTA, MARINA IA 04/26/20189:00 3/23/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE $ 129.00 

170534191 COLON, THOMAS CL 03/30/201810:13 3/27/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 3/27/2018 3/27/2018 

170534494 COOK, DALTON LACY IA 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE $ 29.00 

170533315 CRIPPEN, COREY LEE CL 04/04/20189:34 3/16/18 SEATBELT PG 3/30/2018 3/30/2018 

170533134 CRISP, RICKY IA 05/10/2018 9:00 3/16/18 PETIT THEFT $ 29.00 

170534495 CROCKER, MELISSA DAWN UF 04/26/20189:00 3/16/18 POSS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE PG 4/05/2018 4/05/2018 $ 529.00 

170534183 CROSWELL, JENNIFER UF 05/03/2018 9:00 3/14/18 PETIT THEFT PG 4/12/2018 4/12/2018 $ 279.00 

170534125 CROW, BRANDON CS 03/26/2020 14:34 3/16/18 IMPROPER EQUIPMENT PG 3/22/2018 3/22/2018 

170534547 CRUZ SANCHEZ, EDWIN CL 03/28/2018 14:42 3/28/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 3/28/2018 3/28/2018 

170533721 CUMMINGS, STARR UF 04/19/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE PG 4/12/2018 4/12/2018 $ 229.00 

170533924 CUNNINGHAM, HEATHER ELAINE CL 03/14/2018 9:53 3/9/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION PG 3/09/2018 3/09/2018 

170533319 DAVENPORT, KYLE JAMES DP 04/26/2018 9:00 3/16/18 ASSAULT-4TH DEGREE NG 4/05/2018 

170533251 DEGONIA, OSTEN COLE IA 04/05/2018 9:00 3/16/18 POSS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE $ 29.00 

170533252 DEGONIA, OSTEN COLE IA 04/05/20189:00 3/16/18 POSSESSION DRUG PARAPHERNAU, $ 29.00 

170533708 DELEON, ERIC FEDERICO IA 04/26/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE $ 29.00 



____~-..._""~__.' \OOilUi );-, ";lMio'~'+Mr% M'&J1ii ~ ::t.._ .. "*~~~"",,,~,,,.,~ i ~1-'1' A "11m ':..w~g~ .. - '~~"""'~~¢l;I"';"t::"'A"_"'V~""",~""",~jj~""'"",,,l~_~~ 

MARCH 2018 MONTHLY JUDGEMENTS FILED 

170533709 DELEON, ERIC FEDERICO IA 04/26/20189:00 3/16/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE $ 129.00 

170531416 DESTEFANO, DANIEL CL 03/15/2018 10:30 3/12/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION PG 3/12/2018 3/12/2018 

170532960 DIAZ, LUISANNA DJ 04/05/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

170532966 DlERE, BREDSHADT GERONE IA 05/17/20189:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION $ 124.00 

170534054 DOYLE, LISA RENEE IA 04/26/20189:00 3/13/18 PETIT THEFT $ 29.00 

170534055 DOYLE, LISA RENEE IA 04/26/2018 9:00 3/14/18 PETIT THEFT $ 29.00 

170532009 EDWARDS, RODNEY KEITH JR VD 04/11/20189:00 3/16/18 FAIL TO DRIVE ON RIGHT SIDE OF Sl 

170533220 ERNEST, SHAWNA LEANN UF 04/26/2018 9:00 3/16/18 SPEEDING 10 24 OVER 48 MPH in PG 3/23/2018 $ 81.00 

170533919 ERWIN, BENJAMIN MACKENZIE CL 04/10/2018 10:11 3/16/18 IMPROPER EQUIPMENT PG 3/29/2018 3/29/2018 

170534428 ESCOBAR VELASQUEZ, MAQUIER A UF 04/12/20189:00 3/7/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 4/12/2018 4/12/2018 $ 129.00 

170534046 FAHIE, VILNA CL 03/26/201811:13 3/14/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 3/21/2018 3/21/2018 

170533922 FARINO PRUITT, CHRISTINA MICHELLE IA 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION $ 124.00 

170533923 FARINO PRUITT, CHRISTINA MICHELLE IA 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE $ 29.00 

170534131 FIELDS, DIANA LINN VD 04/11/20189:00 3/16/18 SPEEDING 10 - 24 OVER 42 MPH in 

170533246 FISHER, TRAY DARQUEZ IA 05/03/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE $ 29.00 

170533247 FISHER, TRAY DARQUEZ IA OS/03/20189:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION $ 124.00 

170S33248 FISHER, TRAY DARQUEZ IA 05/03/2018 9:00 3/16/18 SEATBELT $ 10.00 

170533250 FLEMING, CHACE AUSTIN UF 05/03/2018 9:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER EQUIPMENT PG 4/05/2018 4/05/2018 $ 225.00 

170533254 FLETCHER, SHELLEY ANN CL 04/06/201811:13 3/16/18 SEATBELT PG 4/03/2018 4/03/2018 

170534059 FLORES, INGRID S DP 06/14/2018 14:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION NG 4/05/2018 

170534039 GARCIA LOPEZ, ELVIN K WI 04/26/20189:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE $ 29.00 

170534040 GARCIA LOPEZ, ELVIN K WI 04/26/20189:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER EQUIPMENT $ 85.00 

170534041 GARCIA LOPEZ, ELVIN K WI 04/26/20189:00 3/16/18 SEATBELT $ 10.00 

170533239 GARCIA RODRIGUEZ, OSCAR DJ 03/29/20189:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

170533706 GARCIA, CARLA WI 04/26/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE $ 29.00 

170533707 GARCIA, CARLA WI 04/26/20189:00 3/16/18 FAIL TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY-STOP $ 85.00 

170533266 GARCIA, JOSUE CL 04/12/20189:41 3/16/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 4/12/2018 4/12/2018 

170533267 GARCIA, JOSUE CL 04/12/20189:41 3/16/18 SEATBELT PG 4/12/2018 4/12/2018 

170531098 GARNER, JUSTIN WAYNE IA 04/26/20189:00 3/16/18 DOG AT LARGE $ 85.00 

170532967 GARZA JUAREZ, DAVID CL 03/07/201810:31 3/7/18 SEATBELT PG 3/07/2018 3/07/2018 

170531567 GARZA, LYNETTA KAY IA 04/26/20189:00 3/16/18 PETIT THEFT $ 29.00 

170531415 GENTRY, ROBERT DERREL IA 05/03/2018 9:00 3/16/18 PETIT THEFT $ 29.00 

170533488 GIDEON, JIMMIE CL 03/29/2018 12:35 3/26/18 PARK WRONG DIRECTION PG 3/26/2018 3/26/2018 

170533241 GIFT, STEVEN CHALMER DP 04/05/20189:00 3/16/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE 



~""~",",,...,;.....:-~~.b~~;;"'~tii' i '... r.o'&~~,~;';'~~~"'.'.""':::""""'~oiiII ..........t:.i\.'/fio\,Ii_~_•.,.\l~_~~~"'__W"~_"'___~~\I<o....t!::'''''''~lI(·'''liif_~...,;":_",'~_'~$"",,.,.;~~~ 


MARCH 2018 MONTHLY JUDGEMENTS FILED 

170534084 GONZALEZ GOMEZ, WILDER J IA 04/26/20189:00 3/16/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE 

170534085 GONZALEZ GOMEZ, WILDER J IA 04/26/20189:00 3/16/18 SEATBELT 

170534086 GONZALEZ GOMEZ, WILDER J IA 04/26/2018 9:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION 

170531420 GONZALEZ GUTIERREZ, JAIRO B CL 04/02/2018 11:27 3/16/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 4/02/2018 4/02/2018 

170532004 GONZALEZ VASQUEZ, CARLOS H IA 05/03/2018 9:00 3/5/18 DRIVING WHILE SUSPENDED 

170534277 GONZALEZ, SONIA IA 05/10/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE 

170533316 GRANADENO ROSALES, JOSE J DP 03/08/2018 9:00 3/7/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

170533317 GRANADENO ROSALES, JOSE J TR 06/28/2018 14:00 3/12/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE NG 4/05/2018 

170533323 GRENINGER, AUSTIN MONTALLIS CL 04/03/2018 12:36 3/16/18 SEATBELT PG 3/29/2018 3/29/2018 

170534126 GRENINGER, AUSTIN MONTALLIS 01 03/29/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

170534047 GUILE, NOAH NICHOLAS UF 04/26/20189:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE PG 3/22/2018 3/22/2018 

170534048 GUILE, NOAH NICHOLAS OJ 03/29/2018 9:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION 

170534049 GUILE, NOAH NICHOLAS OJ 03/29/20189:00 3/16/18 SEATBElT 

170534050 GUILE, NOAH NICHOLAS UF 04/26/2018 9:00 3/16/18 DRIVING WHILE SUSPENDED PG 3/22/2018 3/22/2018 

170534051 GUILE, NOAH NICHOLAS SA 06/14/2018 14:00 3/16/18 DRIVING WHILE INTOXICATED PG 3/22/2018 3/22/2018 

170534052 GUILE, NOAH NICHOLAS SA 06/14/2018 14:00 3/16/18 POSS INTOX BY A MINOR PG 3/22/2018 3/22/2018 

170533222 GUZMAN JUAREZ, KEVIN CL 04/05/2018 9:41 3/16/18 CHILD RESTRAINT PG 4/05/2018 4/05/2018 

170532964 HAMILL, WILLIAM MICHAEL UF 05/10/2018 14:00 3/16/18 ASSAULT-4TH DEGREE PG 4/05/2018 4/05/2018 

170532965 HAMILL, WILLIAM MICHAEL UF 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 POSS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE PG 4/05/2018 4/05/2018 

170534429 HARRIS, ROBERT LEE UF 05/03/2018 9:00 3/16/18 PETIT THEFT PG 4/12/2018 4/12/2018 

170533590 HASKINS, HOlLY BARBARA MAXINE II IA 05/10/2018 9:00 3/16/18 PETIT THEFT 

170534530 HERNANDEZ JARAMILLO, HECTOR TR 06/28/2018 14:00 3/26/18 DRIVING WHILE SUSPENDED NG 4/12/2018 

170531999 HERNANDEZOZORIO, EDWIN S CL 03/26/2018 8:44 3/16/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 3/26/2018 3/26/2018 

170534426 HICKLIN, MARK RANDALL OJ 04/05/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

170534427 HICKLIN, MARK RANDALL DJ 04/05/20189:00 3/16/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE 

170533269 HIDALGO VALLADARES, NELY CL 04/06/2018 11:23 3/16/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 4/06/2018 4/06/2018 

170533221 HINDS, RODNEY 0 DP 04/04/2018 9:00 3/16/18 INATIENTIVE DRIVING 

170533722 HITCHCOCK, STEVEN P IA 04/19/20189:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION 

170534132 HODSON, DUSTY TR 07/19/20189:00 3/16/18 TRESPASS NG 4/12/2018 

170532417 HOOD, JOSHUA JOEL IA 04/26/20189:00 3/16/18 OBSTRUCT OFFICER 

170534066 HUINAC-REYES, WILBER CL 03/07/201814:11 3/7/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 3/07/2018 3/07/2018 

170534067 HUINAC-REYES, WILBER DI 03/07/20189:00 3/7/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

170534068 HUINAC-REYES, WILBER CL 03/07/201814:11 3/7/18 SEATBELT PG 3/07/2018 3/07/2018 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

129.00 

10.00 

124.00 

29.00 

129.00 

129.00 

229.00 

179.00 

29.00 

29.00 

469.00 

529.00 

279.00 

29.00 

29.00 

124.00 

29.00 

29.00 

170534106 JOHANA, EDILMA CL 03/12/2018 10:56 3/12/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 3/12/2018 3/12/2018 



"••,..k.:__~·"""_~~i;~~~"",,,\'A-'f&C·W*,~' "~~~~~~~~~','o;""'~lik'*41""~....,..,_""",,,,_~~"":"""~~~~~~~...~.......~~:b~~.......';OI.o.I.. :.!.I.I"'*I! ..._"~·,,g,.:;".'''i''',l.ij'••,•••~~~-

MARCH 2018 MONTHLY JUDGEMENTS FILED 

170534107 JOHANA, EOILMA DI 03/13/20189:00 3/12/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

170534177 JOHNSON, INDICA ANESS IA 05/10/2018 9:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION $ 124.00 

170533217 JONES, AMBER K OJ 04/05/20189:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

170533218 JONES, AMBER K CL 04/12/2018 15:27 3/16/18 SEATBELT PG 4/05/2018 4/05/2018 

170534092 JONES, MICHELLE DAWN IA 04/05/20189:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE $ 29.00 

170534093 JONES, MICHELLE DAWN TR 06/28/201814:00 3/16/18 POSS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE NG 4/05/2018 $ 29.00 

170534500 JUAREZ, STACEY UF 05/17/20189:00 3/16/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 4/12/2018 4/12/2018 $ 129.00 

170534501 JUAREZ, STACEY UF 05/17/20189:00 3/16/18 CHILD RESTRAINT PG 4/12/2018 4/12/2018 $ 65.00 

170534127 KANNARD, MICHAEL DAVID IA 05/03/20189:00 3/16/18 POSSESSION DRUG PARAPHERNALI, $ 29.00 

170534089 KETCHUM, MATTHEW CL 04/05/20189:48 3/16/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 4/05/2018 4/05/2018 

170534090 KETCHUM, MATTHEW CL 04/05/20189:48 3/16/18 SEATBELT PG 4/05/2018 4/05/2018 

170534091 KETCHUM, MATTHEW SA 05/31/20189:00 3/16/18 POSSESSION DRUG PARAPHERNALI, PG 4/05/2018 $ 29.00 

170533223 KIMMINS, MERION UF 06/21/2018 14:00 3/16/18 TRESPASS PG 4/05/2018 4/05/2018 $ 179.00 

170533135 KRTEK, DEVIN MICHAEL IA 04/19/20189:00 3/16/18 TRESPASS $ 29.00 

170533136 KRTEK, DEVIN MICHAEL IA 04/19/20189:00 3/16/18 PETIT THEFT $ 29.00 

170534483 LAWSON, ANDREW FRANKLIN IA 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE $ 29.00 

170534484 LAWSON, ANDREW FRANKLIN IA 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION $ 124.00 

170534485 LAWSON, ANDREW FRANKLIN IA 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 SEATBELT $ 10.00 

170533713 LAWSON, CHRISTA DARICE IA 05/03/20189:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE $ 29.00 

170533133 LEE, LINDSEY IA 05/03/20189:00 3/16/18 PARK WRONG DIRECTION $ 40.00 

170532962 LEE, TIYANN NICHOLE CL 04/05/201813:15 3/16/18 SEATBElT PG 4/05/2018 4/05/2018 

170533588 LEWIS, ROBERT 01 03/07/2018 9:00 3/7/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

170534035 LITTLE, KATRINIA MARIE IA 04/26/20189:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION $ 124.00 

170534036 LITTLE, KATRINIA MARIE IA 04/26/20189:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE $ 29.00 

170533320 LONG, KENDRICK S UF 04/26/20189:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER EQUIPMENT PG 4/05/2018 4/05/2018 $ 225.00 

170533321 LONG, KENDRICK S UF 04/26/20189:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER EQUIPMENT PG 4/05/2018 4/05/2018 $ 175.00 

170532959 LOPEZ-DIAZ, NOLBERTO IA 04/26/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE $ 129.00 

170534109 LOPEZ DE LA PENA, ADELA E 01 03/22/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

170534114 LOPEZ MORALES, SAIRA 0 CL 03/27/201816:43 3/16/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 3/27/2018 3/27/2018 

170533213 LOPEZ OXlAJ, ERASMO CL 03/12/201813:37 3/12/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 3/12/2018 3/12/2018 

170534102 LOPEZ VILLEGAS, ANDRES IA 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE $ 129.00 

170534074 LOYD, TONYA JO IA 04/12/20189:00 3/9/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE $ 29.00 

170534075 LOYD, TONYAJO IA 04/12/20189:00 3/9/18 POSSESSION DRUG PARAPHERNALI, $ 29.00 

170534476 LOYD, TONYA JO TR 06/14/2018 14:00 3/9/18 POSS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE NG 4/12/2018 $ 29.00 

http:g,.:;".'''i''',l.ij


""i",,,,,,,""""'''''''''~,i<'Ij<~',,,-'<i!C'c ~~~~(~~~....I~~~" N'i',.'-<...s...~1>I<t>\4 '-"'d~,"'liI''''"",~_....iiiIi~_'''''''''''40'''Io'' iSdiS' ot""~_"""·",*....~i4JI>_~'.&.i_~' 

MARCH 2018 MONTHLY JUDGEMENTS FILED 

170534278 MALDONADO-CHAVEZ, MARIO IA 04/12/20189:00 3/14/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE $ 129.00 

170534279 MALDONADO-CHAVEZ, MARIO TR 06/21/2018 14:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE NG 4/12/2018 $ 29.00 

170534280 MALDONADO-CHAVEZ, MARIO CL 04/12/2018 12:15 3/16/18 SEATBELT PG 4/12/2018 4/12/2018 

170534281 MALDONADO-CHAVEZ, MARIO UF 05/10/2018 9:00 3/16/18 STOP LIGHT-STEADY RED PG 4/12/2018 4/12/2018 $ 5.00 

170534282 MALDONADO-CHAVEZ, MARIO TR 06/21/2018 14:00 3/14/18 POSSESSION DRUG PARAPHERNALI, NG 4/12/2018 $ 29.00 

170534053 MANKA, DYLAN KENNETH SA 05/17/2018 9:00 3/16/18 POSS INTOX BY A MINOR PG 4/03/2018 $ 29.00 

170531414 MARTIN, HEATHER ELAINE DJ 04/05/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

170533253 MARTIN, JARED ARLAND CL 04/02/201816:14 3/16/18 CHILD RESTRAINT PG 4/02/2018 4/02/2018 

170533265 MARTINEZ DE LA PENA, MIRIAM CARO CL 03/27/201813:01 3/16/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 3/27/2018 3/27/2018 

170534556 MARTINEZ, JESUS CL 03/30/2018 12:29 3/30/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 3/30/2018 3/30/2018 

170532422 MCCOY, KRISTINA AMBER UF 04/19/2018 9:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION PG 4/05/2018 4/05/2018 $ 124.00 

170533224 MEDRANO ESPINOZA, PABLO DP 04/05/20189:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

170534331 MEISTER, lYNDOl L CL 03/20/20189:07 3/20/18 SPEEDING 10 - 24 OVER 45 MPH in PG 3/20/2018 3/20/2018 

170533263 MIKSELL, JACOB ROBERT IA 05/03/20189:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE $ 29.00 

170533264 MIKSELL, JACOB ROBERT IA 05/03/20189:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION $ 124.00 

170532008 MILLER, SAUSHA MAE UF 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER EQUIPMENT PG 4/12/2018 4/12/2018 $ 154.00 

170534116 MOJICA, URIEl IA 04/19/20189:00 3/16/18 POSS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE $ 29.00 

170534117 MOJICA, URIEL IA 04/19/20189:00 3/16/18 POSSESSION DRUG PARAPHERNALI, $ 29.00 

170534045 MONTER GONZALEZ, DANIEL CL 03/13/201816:19 3/13/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 3/13/2018 3/13/2018 

170534332 MOORE, MARGARET ELIZABETH VD 03/20/20189:00 3/20/18 SPEEDING 10 - 24 OVER 45 MPH in 

170531417 MORGAN, CRYSTAL GAYLE WI 05/31/20189:00 3/16/18 POSSESSION DRUG PARAPHERNAL!, $ 29.00 

170531419 MORROW, RYAN SKYLAR TR 06/21/2018 14:00 3/16/18 DRIVING WHILE SUSPENDED NG 4/12/2018 $ 29.00 

170533325 MYERS, JAMES A IA 05/03/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE $ 29.00 

170533049 NAVARRETE, GENESIS MARIEL UF 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER EQUIPMENT PG 4/05/2018 4/05/2018 $ 225.00 

170533921 NAVARRIO, MICHELLE DJ 04/12/20189:00 3/16/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE 

170531421 NEESE, PHILLIP J TR 04/26/2018 9:00 3/15/18 PETIT THEFT NG 3/15/2018 $ 29.00 

170531422 NEESE, PHILLIP J UF 04/26/20189:00 3/15/18 TRESPASS PG 3/15/2018 3/15/2018 $ 179.00 

170533976 NEESE, PHILLIP J UF 04/26/2018 9:00 3/15/18 TRESPASS PG 3/15/2018 3/15/2018 $ 179.00 

170534112 NEGRETTE, SHIRLEY MAE CL 03/26/2018 12:19 3/16/18 SEATBELT PG 3/26/2018 3/26/2018 

170533723 NORRIS, WILLIAM C IA 04/19/20189:00 3/16/18 ASSAULT-4TH DEGREE $ 29.00 

170533915 NUESSLE, PATRICIA A IA 04/26/20189:00 3/16/18 POSSESSION DRUG PARAPHERNALI, $ 29.00 

170533720 OWENS, CRYSTAL D TR 06/21/2018 14:00 3/16/18 TRESPASS NG 4/12/2018 $ 29.00 

170532968 OWENS, JEFFREY S TR 06/21/2018 14:00 3/16/18 TRESPASS NG 4/12/2018 $ 29.00 

170534507 PAXTOR, ARGELIO CL 04/04/2018 9:33 3/30/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 3/30/2018 3/30/2018 



MARCH 2018 MONTHLY JUDGEMENTS FILED 

170534094 PAXTOR, TOMAS UF 

170534095 PAXTOR, TOMAS UF 

170534096 PAXTOR, TOMAS TR 

170534097 PAXTOR, TOMAS TR 

170533050 PENCE, EMilY CHAPMAN WI 

170534087 PEREZ ORDONEZ, DORIAN WILFREDO TR 

170534088 PEREZ ORDONEZ, DORIAN WllFREDO IA 

170533053 PEREZ, ERIC Cl 

170534537 PINEDA COREAS, JOSE CL 

170534496 PIVARAl, CRI5TIAN UF 

170534497 PIVARAL, CRI5TIAN UF 

170534498 PIVARAL, CRISTIAN SA 

170534499 PIVARAL, CRI5TIAN DJ 

170534335 PONCE OCEGUEDA, JUAN IA 

170534099 POTTER, ROBERT F WI 

170534100 POTTER, ROBERT F WI 

170534081 QUILIZAPA, ALFREDO OXLAJ CL 

170534082 QUILIZAPA, ALFREDO OXLAJ UF 

170534083 QUILIZAPA, ALFREDO OXLAJ UF 

170532420 RAMIREZ-RUIZ, ANA l DJ 

170531997 RAMOS OXLAJ, ABRAHAM CL 

170534503 RAMOS,OTONIEL UF 

170534342 RAYMOND, JUNIOUS IA 

170533132 RECINOS, OSMAN Cl 

170S32005 REINEMANN, ADAM lEE UF 

170532006 REINEMANN, ADAM LEE UF 

170534502 RENTERIA-MARQUEZ, JONATHAN DI 

170534043 REYES-ESTRADA, EDRAS CL 

170534044 REYES-ESTRADA, EDRAS DI 

170531412 REYES-SANCHEZ, HUDI GUDIEL DJ 

170534069 REYES, DANIS FLAUDIA DJ 

170534057 REYNOLDS, RYAN ANTHONY WI 

170534058 REYNOLDS, RYAN ANTHONY WI 

170533589 RICHARDSON, ROBERT L Cl 

05/10/20189:00 

05/10/20189:00 

04/26/20189:00 

04/26/2018 9:00 

06/07/201814:00 

06/28/2018 14:00 

03/29/2018 9:00 

04/02/201813:06 

03/21/20189:28 

05/10/2018 9:00 

05/10/2018 9:00 

06/07/201814:00 

04/12/20189:00 

04/19/20189:00 

05/31/20189:00 

05/31/2018 9:00 

04/05/201815:50 

05/03/20189:00 

05/03/2018 9:00 

03/30/2018 9:00 

03/27/201813:56 

04/12/20189:00 

04/26/20189:00 

04/05/2018 10:05 

04/12/20189:00 

04/12/2018 9:00 

03/21/2018 9:00 

03/06/2018 11:33 

03/06/20189:00 

03/29/2018 9:00 

04/05/2018 9:00 

04/19/2018 9:00 

04/19/2018 9:00 

04/05/2018 10:05 

3/16/18 

3/16/18 

3/16/18 

3/16/18 

3/16/18 

3/16/18 

3/16/18 

3/16/18 

3/21/18 

3/16/18 

3/16/18 

3/16/18 

3/16/18 

3/21/18 

3/16/18 

3/16/18 

3/16/18 

3/16/18 

3/16/18 

3/16/18 

3/16/18 

3/12/18 

3/27/18 

3/16/18 

3/16/18 

3/16/18 

3/16/18 

3/6/18 

3/6/18 

3/16/18 

3/16/18 

3/16/18 

3/16/18 

3/16/18 

NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 

NO PROOF OF INSURANCE PG 

DRIVING WHILE INTOXICATED NG 

OBSTRUCT OFFICER NG 

SPEEDING 10 - 24 OVER 45 MPH in 

NO PROOF OF INSURANCE NG 

NO OPERATORS LICENSE 

NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 

NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 

IMPROPER EQUIPMENT PG 

IMPROPER EQUIPMENT PG 

POSS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE PG 

POSSESSION DRUG PARAPHERNALI, 

DRIVING WHILE SUSPENDED 

NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

SEATBELT 

SEATBELT PG 

IMPROPER EQUIPMENT PG 

NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 

NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 

NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 

DRIVING WHilE REVOKED 

PARKING ON SIDEWALK PG 

SEATBELT PG 

INATTENTIVE DRIVING PG 

NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 

NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

POSSESSION DRUG PARAPHERNALI, 

POSS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 

FOllOW TOO CLOSE PG 

3/22/2018 

3/22/2018 

3/22/2018 

3/22/2018 

3/29/2018 

4/02/2018 

3/21/2018 

4/12/2018 

4/12/2018 

4/12/2018 

3/29/2018 

3/29/2018 

3/29/2018 

3/27/2018 

4/12/2018 

4/05/2018 

4/05/2018 

4/05/2018 

3/06/2018 

4/05/2018 

3/22/2018 

3/22/2018 

4/02/2018 

3/21/2018 

4/12/2018 

4/12/2018 

4/12/2018 

3/29/2018 

3/29/2018 

3/29/2018 

3/27/2018 

4/12/2018 

4/05/2018 

4/05/2018 

4/05/2018 

3/06/2018 

4/05/2018 

$ 29.00 

$ 229.00 

$ 29.00 

$ 29.00 

$ 89.00 

$ 29.00 

$ 129.00 

$ 225.00 

$ 179.00 

$ 29.00 

$ 29.00 

$ 29.00 

$ 10.00 

$ 205.00 

$ 129.00 

$ 129.00 

$ 29.00 

$ 10.00 

$ 179.00 

$ 29.00 

$ 29.00 



~"'~~~~~~~ '·!:1!'1tt'':iIo1I~~~~~~'fii'':k~·r.''!·I:··*,· 'fI1Iri'-il•.;..~~~~lot.f<~~~~~~-.:.;j:.......-!_..Jt, ............~~~~~~~",_~"",~ 


MARCH 2018 MONTHLY JUDGEMENTS FILED 

170534105 RITCHIE, GERALD CLAYBORN CL 03/26/2018 11:14 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION PG 3/21/2018 3/21/2018 

170534030 RIVERA-PASTOR, JOSE WI 04/12/20189:00 3/16/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE $ 129.00 

170534031 RIVERA-PASTOR, JOSE WI 04/12/20189:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE $ 29.00 

170534032 RIVERA-PASTOR, JOSE WI 04/12/20189:00 3/16/18 SEATBELT $ 10.00 

170534034 RIVERA-PASTOR, JOSE WI 04/12/20189:00 3/16/18 C & I DRIVING $ 155.00 

170534123 ROBINSON, MONICA ANN Cl 03/21/201810:50 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION PG 3/16/2018 3/16/2018 

170534124 ROBINSON, MONICA ANN DI 03/16/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

170531418 ROCK, KEITH SEBASTIAN UF 05/03/2018 9:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER EQUIPMENT PG 4/12/2018 4/12/2018 $ 229.00 

170533710 RODARTE, RODOLFO JR IA 04/26/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE $ 29.00 

170533711 RODARTE, RODOLFO JR IA 04/26/2018 9:00 3/16/18 DRIVING WHILE SUSPENDED $ 29.00 

170533712 RODARTE, RODOlFO JR IA 04/26/2018 9:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION $ 124.00 

170533981 RUARK, DILLON SCOTT IA 04/26/2018 9:00 3/26/18 DRIVING WHilE SUSPENDED $ 29.00 

170534276 RUIZ, MARTIN DJ 04/12/2018 9:00 3/16/18 ASSAULT-4TH DEGREE 

170534129 RUSTAD, BRANDON RICHARD IA 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 SEATBElT $ 10.00 

170532972 SALLEY, KASIA RENE UF 05/10/20189:00 3/22/18 DRIVING WHILE SUSPENDED PG 3/22/2018 3/22/2018 $ 179.00 

170534486 SALLEY, KASIA RENE TR 06/14/2018 14:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE NG 4/12/2018 $ 29.00 

170534487 SALLEY, KASIA RENE IA 04/12/20189:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION $ 124.00 

170534488 SAllEY, KASIA RENE IA 04/12/20189:00 3/16/18 DRIVING WHILE INTOXICATED $ 29.00 

170534489 SALLEY, KASIA RENE IA 04/12/20189:00 3/16/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE $ 129.00 

170534490 SALLEY, KASIA RENE IA 04/12/20189:00 3/16/18 SEATBELT $ 10.00 

170534491 SALLEY, KASIA RENE IA 04/12/20189:00 3/16/18 FAIL TO DRIVE ON RIGHT SIDE OF Sl $ 85.00 

170534492 SALLEY, KASIA RENE IA 04/12/20189:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER EQUIPMENT $ 85.00 

170534493 SALLEY, KASIA RENE IA 04/12/20189:00 3/16/18 POSS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE $ 29.00 

170534504 SALLEY, KASIA RENE IA 04/12/2018 9:00 3/16/18 POSSESSION DRUG PARAPHERNALI, $ 29.00 

170533245 SALMON, TYLER JACOB DI 04/04/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

170534101 SAVAGE, JAMIE MICHEAL CL 04/09/2018 16:07 3/16/18 SEATBELT PG 4/09/2018 4/09/2018 

170532963 SCHMITT, USA Cl 03/05/2018 10:07 3/5/18 SPEEDING 10 - 24 OVER 47 MPH in PG 3/05/2018 3/05/2018 

170533311 SCHNEIDER, JAMES MICHAEL Cl 03/30/2018 10:11 3/16/18 SEATBELT PG 3/29/2018 3/29/2018 

170532007 SCOTT, SOPHEA HELEN TR 04/26/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE NG 4/05/2018 $ 29.00 

170533261 SEElY, BAILEY LEIGH-ANN 01 03/29/20189:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

170533262 SEELY, BAILEY LEIGH-ANN CL 03/29/2018 10:35 3/16/18 SEATBELT PG 3/29/2018 3/29/2018 

170533137 SMITH, GABRIEL BETH IA 04/19/20189:00 3/16/18 PETIT THEFT $ 29.00 

170533216 SNIDER, PEGGY ANNE CL 04/10/2018 10:08 3/16/18 IMPROPER EQUIPMENT PG 4/05/2018 4/05/2018 

170533714 SOLIS FRANCISCO, WILLIAMS CL 04/02/2018 13:35 3/16/18 SPEEDING 10 - 24 OVER 47 MPH in PG 4/02/2018 4/02/2018 



........"""'..",..";"'''_-....~'''''irto/rte*wta&:Q<~~~~\~OI\Ull.I~~~,,q:......!r~~~,~~'~~~~~~~~~.......~~_i.·"M'-.1 #"('90&; 


MARCH 2018 MONTHLY JUDGEMENTS FILED 

170534176 SPARKS, JULIE ANNE DJ 04/12/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

170533270 SPRY, ROBERT L DI 03/23/20189:00 3/21/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

170533260 STANLEY, FRANKIE WAYNE CL 04/03/201815:35 3/16/18 SEATBELT PG 4/03/2018 4/03/2018 

170534070 STARK, ANGELA K DP 06/14/2018 14:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION NG 4/05/2018 

17053371S STOOPS, BLAKE R DI 04/10/20189:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

170534110 STRATTON, DONAVYNJARRIN UF 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 SPEEDING 10 - 24 OVER 49 MPH in PG 4/12/2018 4/12/2018 $ 55.00 

170534111 STRATTON, DONAVYNJARRIN UF 05/10/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 4/12/2018 4/12/2018 $ 129.00 

170533255 STRICKLAND, BRIAN DARNELL IA 04/12/2018 9:00 3/16/18 DRIVING WHILE REVOKED $ 29.00 

170533256 STRICKLAND, BRIAN DARNELL IA 05/03/20189:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE $ 29.00 

170533257 STRICKLAND, BRIAN DARNELL IA 05/03/2018 9:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION $ 124.00 

170533258 STRICKLAND, BRIAN DARNELL TR 08/16/2018 9:00 3/16/18 SEATBELT NG 4/12/2018 $ 10.00 

170534284 STUBBS, SHAWNA L IA 04/19/20189:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE $ 29.00 

170534285 STUBBS, SHAWNA L IA 04/19/20189:00 3/16/18 SEATBELT $ 10.00 

170533225 SWEENEY, ANGELA MICHELLE Cl 04/10/20188:20 3/16/18 SEATBELT PG 4/10/2018 4/10/2018 

170534113 TALEON, JANECIA CL 03/20/201810:29 3/15/18 SEATBELT PG 3/15/2018 3/15/2018 

170533048 TATUM, LANCE STEVEN UF 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION PG 3/29/2018 3/29/2018 $ 84.00 

170534478 TAYLOR, BRANDI JO tA 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE $ 29.00 

170534479 TAYLOR, BRANDI JO IA 05/10/2018 9:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION $ 124.00 

170534480 TAYLOR, BRANDI JO IA 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 FAIL TO DRIVE ON RIGHTSIDE OF Sl $ 85.00 

170534481 TAYLOR, BRANDI JO IA 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 DRIVING WHILE INTOXICATED $ 29.00 

170534482 TAYLOR, BRANDI JO IA 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 SEATBELT $ 10.00 

170533051 TAYLOR, RIVER W IA 05/03/20189:00 3/16/18 OBSTRUCT OFFICER $ 29.00 

170533052 TAYLOR, RIVER W IA 05/03/20189:00 3/16/18 POSSESSION DRUG PARAPHERNAlI, $ 29.00 

170533920 TERRY, VIRGINIA SUE WI OS/10/20189:00 3/14/18 FAil TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY-STOP $ 85.00 

170531410 THORNTON, ZACHARY RYLER SA 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 POSS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE PG 4/02/2018 $ 29.00 

171534542 THORNTON, ZACHARY RYlER VD 03/21/20189:00 3/21/18 IMPROPER TURN 

170534178 TIPTON-HOLCOMB, TERRENCE K IA 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 DRIVING WHILE REVOKED $ 29.00 

170534179 TIPTON-HOLCOMB, TERRENCE K IA 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE $ 29.00 

170534180 TIPTON-HOLCOMB, TERRENCE K IA 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 SEATBELT $ 10.00 

170534181 TIPTON-HOLCOMB, TERRENCE K IA 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION $ 124.00 

170534182 TIPTON-HOLCOMB, TERRENCE K IA 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 POSS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE $ 29.00 

170534115 TOC LOPEZ, MAGDALENA Cl 03/23/201815:14 3/16/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 3/23/2018 3/23/2018 

170531413 VILLAGRE5-PEREZ, AUGUSTO Cl 03/13/2018 9:01 3/13/18 NO OPERATORS LICENSE PG 3/13/2018 3/13/2018 

170534130 VOID, VOID VOID VD 03/12/2018 21:00 3/12/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 



"'""'-"'""'...,.......,~__,""~'O;'~~~""""""'<!i~""".....-""""r.o.I!i;l..'""'"~~;;_,~,...;.•....,,j,~~...,~........."'..,.li...........~_"".........'",~~J.......,~,~.·M_:\.~_~<~ ...."'~_~,;~..,~"~!~<~~*'~~H'.... '''''",.;.,, ....'''''''"'i..,,,,~'._.:.l'~''''''''''',;''-'''<:6;'''W''';'''_'''''''''''''k_'''''':''''1<·~,",,~....~IIt\.ooi,~'''~,40''''''''~''''~",~, 


MARCH 2018 MONTHLY JUDGEMENTS FILED 

170534477 WATSON, TONI L IA 04/12/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE $ 29.00 

170533718 WERDA, RHONDA LYNN IA 05/10/20189:00 3/16/18 SPEEDING 10 - 24 OVER 43 MPH in $ 81.00 

170533719 WERDA, RHONDA LYNN IA 05/10/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE $ 29.00 

170533242 WILLIAMS, BREANNA NICOLE TR 04/26/2018 9:00 3/12/18 DRIVING WHILE SUSPENDED NG 4/04/2018 $ 29.00 

170533243 WILLIAMS, BREANNA NICOLE TR 04/26/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE NG 3/29/2018 $ 29.00 

170533244 WILLIAMS, BREANNA NICOLE TR 04/26/2018 9:00 3/16/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION NG 4/04/2018 $ 124.00 

170533312 WILLIAMS, FREDERICK EARLJR DJ 03/29/2018 9:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

90932552 WILSON, GEORGE IA 06/07/2018 14:00 3/16/18 ICC VIOLATION $ 29.00 

170534339 WILSON, TRAVIS UF 04/27/2018 9:00 3/29/18 ASSAULT-4TH DEGREE PG 3/29/2018 3/29/2018 $ 329.00 

170534340 WILSON, TRAVIS DP 03/29/20189:00 3/29/18 POSSESSION DRUG PARAPHERNAlJJ 

170534341 WILSON, TRAVIS UF 04/27/20189:00 3/29/18 POSS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE PG 3/29/2018 3/29/2018 $ 329.00 

170533219 WITHERSPOON, JOHN CL 03/06/2018 13:39 3/6/18 IMPROPER REGISTRATION PG 3/06/2018 3/06/2018 

170533268 WOLFE IV, WILLIAM RUDOLPH DI 03/16/20189:00 3/16/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

170531568 WOMACK, WAYNE VD 03/12/20189:00 3/12/18 BACK INTO ANGLE PARKING SPACE 

170534344 WOODS JR, MARK L IA 04/26/2018 9:00 3/27/18 DRIVING WHILE REVOKED $ 29.00 

170533056 ZAVALA 3RD, ENRIQUE UF 04/12/2018 9:00 3/16/18 POSSESSION DRUG PARAPHERNALI, PG 4/12/2018 4/12/2018 $ 529.00 

170533322 ZAVALA 3RD, ENRIQUE VD 03/12/2018 9:00 3/12/18 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 

STATUS 

DESCRIPTION: 

CL CLOSED 62 

CS SUSPENDED SENTENCE 1 

01 DISMISSED PRESENTED INSURANCE 15 
OJ DISMISSED BY JUDGE 19 

DP DISMISSED BY PROSECUTOR 10 

OS SENT TO STATE 2 

IA INTIAL ARRAIGNMENT 104 

SA SENTENCING 8 

TR TRIAL 27 

UF UNPAID FINES 49 

VD VOIDED DOCKET 7 

WI ATTORNEY ENTERED 18 

TOTAL 322 



carthage Public Ubrary 
Balance Sheet  cash basis 

March 31, 2018 

Assets 
2Illa 

CUrrent Assets 
cash 10 bank • treasurer's GaSh 
Cash In bank • Simmons Bank 
0Ish on hand - drculation desk 
Cash on hand - Inteme!; desk 
Petty GaSh 

Total CUrrent Assets 

$ 967,063.69 
(5,105.60) 

100.00 
40.00 

2'10.00 

962,33!U)9 

Total AtseI$ $ 962.338.09 

Uabilities and Net Assets 

CUrrent I..IabiIitires 
~ Pf'(X2eds payable 

Total CUtftFIt liabilities 

~ 158,983.62 

158/983.62 

Total Uabllitie.s 
Net Assets 

I.JnresttIded Net Asse!s 
Temporarily Restricted Net Asse!s: 
Boylan Grant 
carthage Commt.Inly Foundation 

CPl Deveilpment Foundation 
Debbie Pu!nilm - BxIoks 
I..lI.lnIry Gardens 
RacIng to Read Grant 
Racing to Read Grant • lccaI 
SpoIfight on Uenx:y Gant • MOSl 

SpdIight on uteracv Grant - Loc:aI 

SteadIey Trust 

Sl.lnmer I\'ledIng program - MOSt. gnmt 
Operational resaves 
Olange In net assets 

Total Net Assets 

158/983.62 

327,027.75 

8,490.80 

443.26 
13,858.79 

7,m.74 
9/965.39 

(410.00) 

16,2l7.40 
(118.75) 

12,714.99 

11,162.24 
2,421.30 

195,998.47 

197,843.09 

803,354.47 

Total Uabiltles and Net AISI!!I:s $ 962,338.1)9 

See accountant's oompilation report. 
2 



Carthage Public Library 

statements of Income and Other Changes In Net Assets - Cash basis 


For the One Month and Nine Months Ended March 31, 2018 


Openting EXpenses 

5aIa!1es 
Lagers 

Insul1ll'la.! • health 
f'aytoIl taxes • FICA 
Payroll taxes • unemployment 

TOl2I payroll expenses 

2018 

Month Actual 

49,836.59 
(1,14O.97) 

313.00 
3,801.98 

0.00 
52,810.60 

Monthly 

Budget 

39,613.01 
1,658.83 
1,136.36 
2,962.25 

872.73 

46~3.18 

Monthly 

Variance 

(10,223.58) 
2,799.80 

823.36 
(839.73) 
872.73 

(6,!!7.42} 

2018 

Vearto data 

329,775.63 
12,127.75 
2,064.86 

25,130.37 
320.00 

3691418.61 

Annual Annual 

Budget Variance 

471,047.00 141,271.37 
19,906.00 7,m.25 
12,SOO.00 10,435.14 
35,547.00 10,416.63 
9,600.00 9,2BO.00 

5481600.00 f79,181.39 

Employee goodwiI1 219.84 250.00 30.16 1,913.11 3,000.00 1,086.89 
ADA Compliance 0.00 4.16 4.16 0.00 50.00 SO.OO 
AdverUslng 0.00 166.66 166.66 717.75 2,000.00 1,282.25 
Audio-VIsuals 415.30 333.33 (81.97) 780.32 4,000.00 3,219.68 
Books 1,933.55 2,500.00 566.45 19,868.42 30,000.00 10,131.58 
Books: • children's 1,366.78 1,250.00 (116.78) 13,189.97 15,000.00 1,810.03 
Contr.Id: fees 4,879.52 2,916.66 (1,962.86) 31,893.16 35,000.00 3,106.24 
Dues and travel (1,767.41) 833.33 2,600.74 5,260.36 10,000.00 4/739.64 
Ebooks 0.00 291.66 291.66 3,200.00 3,500.00 300.00 
Furniture and equipment 299.99 1,500.00 1/200.01 8,300.28 18,000.00 9,699.72 
Information IlilChnoIogy (IT) 3,378.70 583.33 (2,795.37) 4,134.23 7,000.00 2,865.77 
Insurance 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 19,174.00 18,000.00 (1,174.00) 

legal and professional 0.00 583.33 583.33 5,400.00 7,000.00 1,600.00 
PerIocflCals 39.60 500.00 460.40 4,342.34 6,000.00 1,657.66 
Postage 88.22 125.00 36.78 902.60 1.500.00 597.40 
Programs • adult 285.33 308.33 23.00 2,143.45 3,700.00 1,556.55 
Progl'llms • children 2,880.52 1,003.33 (1,797.19) 7,874.53 13,000.00 5,125.47 
Programs, ~ 11.89 83.33 71.44 246.84 1,000.00 753.16 
RepaU's and malnbi!nanCe 1,405.33 1,666.66 261.33 131202.68 20,000.00 6,797.32 
SUpplies 2,634.25 2,003.33 (5SO.92) 16,046.83 25,000.00 8,953.17 
Telephone 751.67 104.16 (47.51) 4,732.62 8,450.00 3,117.38 

utlll\:II!s 3,376,96 3,125.00 (251.96) 23,693.11 37,500.00 13,806.89 

22,200.04 22.391.60 191.56 187&17.20 268,700.00 81,682.80 
TOl2I expenses and bsses 75,010.64 68,634.78 (6,375.86) S56lt35.81 817,300.00 260,864.19 

See accountant's mmpilaHon report. 
4 

http:f79,181.39
http:5481600.00
http:9,2BO.00
http:9,600.00
http:10,416.63
http:35,547.00
http:10,435.14
http:12,SOO.00
http:19,906.00
http:141,271.37
http:471,047.00
http:3691418.61
http:25,130.37
http:2,064.86
http:12,127.75
http:329,775.63
http:6,!!7.42
http:2,799.80
http:10,223.58
http:2,962.25
http:1,136.36
http:1,658.83
http:39,613.01
http:52,810.60
http:3,801.98
http:1,14O.97
http:49,836.59


carthage Public Ubrary 

statements of Income and other Changes in Net Assets - cash basis 


For the One Month and Nine Months Ended March 31, 2018 


Revenue 

2018 

Month AduaI 

Monthly 
Budget 

MonthiV 
Vartanca 

2018 

Year to date 

Annual 

Budget 

Annual 
Vanal1O! 

Book sale Inalme 

CopIer lnoome 

DonatIOns 
Oonations-restrtcted 
Fax Income 
Rne Jnrome 
Interest: lnrome 
~fee Income 
Payment fbi' lost books 
Postage Inalme 

Slate aid 
Sur tax 
Tax Income 
Tax Income - Park and stDrm water 
Other inalme 

$ 172.95 
768.85 
134.77 

1,600.00 
86.00 

683.52 
197.02 
500.00 
S2.68 
14.00 
0.00 

82,505.70 
2,445.50 

35,794.49 
114.85 

$ 250.00 
583.34 

0.00 
708.34 
166.67 
708.34 
150.00 
666.67 

13.89 
13.89 

416.67 
1,000.00 

16,916.67 
38,083.34 

13.89 

$ (77.05) 
205.51 
134.77 
891.66 
(80.67) 
(24.82) 

47.02 
(166.67) 

38.99 
0.11 

(416.67) 
81,505.70 

(14,471.17) 
(2,288.85) 

100.96 

$ 1.991.30 
6,145.32 

27,615.86 
76,066.38 

995.00 
5,303.64 
2,745,10 
5/040.00 

509.32 
56.00 

4,152.84 
85,742.06 

196,698.17 
340,568.57 

&19.34 

$ 3,000.00 
7,000.00 

0.00 
8,500.00 
2,000.00 
8,500.00 
1,800.00 
8,000.00 

166.67 
166.67 

5,000.00 
12,000.00 

203/000.00 
457,000.00 

166.66 

$ (1,008.70) 
(854.68) 

27,615.86 
67,566.38 
(1,005.00) 
(3,l!l6.36) 

945.10 
(2,960.00) 

342.65 
(110.S7) 
(847.16) 

73,742Jl6 
(6,301..83) 

(1l6,431.43) 
4112.68 

Total revenue 125,()90.S3 59,691.71 65,398.82 754,278.20 _~§'300.00 __J7.978.90 

See aa:ountant's ccmpllation report. 
3 



Carthage Public Ubrary 

statements of Income and other Changes in Net Assets • Cash basis 


for the One Month and Nine Months Ended March 31, 2018 


1rlcreaseI(Oecrease) In unrestricIJ!d net assets 
before transfers 

Transfers from temporary I'I!SIlided 

Transfers to temporary I'I!SIlided 

II'IO'\lIISeI(Oeaease) In untesb1ded !'lEt assets 

Changes In temporarfty restricted net assets 

CPL De¥eIopment fQundatlon 

Debbie Putnam· Ebooks 

Ubrary Gardens 
Racing to Read Grant 

SpotIght an l.Iteacy Grant - MOSL 

Spotlight on l.Iterac; Grant • Local 


Summer reading program 

SUmmer reading program - MOSlgrant 

Thdma Stanley Foundation Grant 


Boylan Grant 

CPL DeIIeIopment FoUl'ldlltlon 

Ubrary Gardens 

Radng to Read Grant 

Racing to Read Grant - Local 

Spotlight an I..iteracy Grant • MOSL 

Spotlight on UI:erac:y Grant - I.00:I1 

steadey Trust 

Summer reading program - MOSL grant 


lnaeaseitOeaease) In temporarily resttlcted 
net assets 

OuInge In net assets 

2018 


Month Actual 


50,079.89 

9,358.72 

(1,600.00) 

52.838.61 

0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,500.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(324.80) 

(1,558.75) 
(1,579.86) 

(168.75) 
(1,526.56) 
(3,600.00) 

(600.00) 

Q.7S8,72) 
$ 50,079.89 

Monthly 

Budget 

Monthly 

Variance 

2018 
Year to date 

(8,943.07) 59,022.96 197,843.09 

8,416.67 

0.00 

(526.401 

942.05 

(1,600.00) 

58.365.01 

51,094.28 

(76,066.38) 

172.870.99 

3,250.00 
25,000.00 

100.00 
4,724.00 
7,000.00 

18,500.00 
3,000.00 
4,492.38 

10,000.00 
(2,163.00) 
(3,255.58) 
(1,057.53) 
(3,512.50) 

(10,942.98) 
(6,525.00) 

(11,464.45) 
(4,659.56) 
(7,513.68) 

24,272.10 
$ 197,843.09 

AnnUIII 
Budget 

AnnUIII 

Varianca 

(101,000,00) 298,843.00 

101,000.00 

0.00 

--.......-~ O.OIl 

(49,905.72) 

(76,066.38) 

172.870.99 

See aca:lIJnlDnt's ampllaflon report. 
5 

http:197,843.09
http:24,272.10
http:7,513.68
http:4,659.56
http:11,464.45
http:6,525.00
http:10,942.98
http:3,512.50
http:1,057.53
http:3,255.58
http:2,163.00
http:10,000.00
http:4,492.38
http:3,000.00
http:18,500.00
http:7,000.00
http:4,724.00
http:25,000.00
http:3,250.00
http:50,079.89
http:3,600.00
http:1,526.56
http:1,579.86
http:1,558.75
http:1,500.00
http:52.838.61
http:1,600.00
http:9,358.72
http:50,079.89


Carthage Public Ubrary 
Gift Account Activity 

For the One Month and Nine Months Ended March 31, 2018 

Beginning 

....nca Increues Dac:reiI1tIIIS 

Ending 

belaftCIIII 

Boylan Grant 

carthage Community foundation 

CPl Development Foundallon 

Debbie Putnam - Ebooks 
UbraIy Gardens 

Radhg to Read Grant 

RacIng to Read Grant - I.OcaI 

Spotlight on uteracy Grant MOSt 
Spotlight on Ut:eracv Grant  Local 

Stead!ey TI\ISt 

Summer reading program • Loc:aI 

Summer readIng program - MOSl grant 

Thelma Sta!ieV FoundatiJn Grant 
0peratl0naI reserves 

Totals 

$ 

$ 

8,'190.80 

143.26 

13,858.79 

7,739.74 

9,965.39 

(410.00) 

16,217.'10 

(118.75) 
12,714.99 

11,162.24 

0.00 

2,421.30 

0.00 
1951998.47 

278,<183.63 

$ 

$ 

0.00 

0.00 

3,2S0.oo 

25,000.00 

100.00 

4,724.00 

0.00 

7,000.00 
18,500.00 

0.00 

3,000.00 

4,492.38 

1.0,000.00 
0.00 

76,066.38 

$ 

$ 

(2.,163.00) 

0.00 

(3,255.58) 

0.00 

(1,057.53) 

(3,512.50) 

(10,942.98) 

(6,525.00) 
(11,464.45) 

(4,659.56) 

0.00 

(7,513.68) 

0.00 
0.00 

.(51,094..28) 

$ 

$ 

6,327.80 

143.26 

13,853.21 

32,739.74 

9,007.86 

801.50 

5,274.42 

355.25 
19,750.54 

6,502.68 

3,000.00 

(600.00) 

10,000.00 
195£998.47 

303,455.73 

See aa:oontant's compilation report. 

7 



Director's Progress and Service Report 

April, 2018, Julie Yockey 

Library Advocacy Day in Jefferson City was as productive as we hoped. Due in 
large part to our awesome Secretary of State, the House has passed the state operating 
budget and sent it to the Senate. HB 2012 includes a $lM increase in state aid for a 
total next year of $3,323,776, $2,000,000 for REAL, (MORENET) $4,125,000 in Federal 
Grants and $800,000 from A&E fund for Library Networking. What does this mean to us 
if the Senate passes it on to the Governor? We will have no worries about our grants 
being funded, MORENET prices will not increase and our State Aid could possibly go back 
to the pre-Nixon leadership amounts. Fingers crossed for a few more weeks. 

We have deduced that in March, people were really needing something to do 
besides watch television. For the first time since migrating to Missouri Evergreen, 
patrons borrowed more materials than we loaned out. ThIs means our patrons are really 
utilizing the on-line catalog! We continue to have more and more non-residents signing 
up for our services as well. "'Bugs" have been worked out with the scholarship program 
between the Carthage R-9 Foundation and the Library. The program was not being 
utilized to capacity, thus, the Early Childhood Center/Parents as Teachers asked if their 
students could be included in the grant. In working with directors and principals at 
schools to better communicate the free non-resident scholarship program, in just two 
weeks, 28 families have taken advantage of the free library cards! Great PR for our 
library and huge plus for our families. 

Two planning meetings have been held with Hunter and Millard Architects. 
Those of us who are working with Josh and Elliott appreciate their patience, diligent 
work, as well as superior/progressive ideas for our proposed educational building. They 
are also very cognizant of our need to be good stewards of library monies and space. It 
is very exciting! 

The Pierce City Public Library was the location for our Library Director's meeting 
in March. My first visit to the Pierce City Library since its' rebuild after the tornado, and 
we all found it to be very functional and of good space. We will host the meeting of 
Director's in July. 

Judy has embarked on a huge project of records retention. Working on Sundays, 
in the quiet AND following Missouri's retention laws, she has gone through box after box, 
sorting some 20 years of accounting records that has enabled her to decide what 
documents need to be kept and what documents can be thrown away! We are working 
with a company out of northwest Arkansas, "Advanced Information Management" in 
order to digitize our records and store them on flash drives for future reference. She is 
bound and determined to de-clutter and better organize our records, and she has it 
about complete. This lady never ceases to amaze me, we work together so well and she 
is a blessing to so many at the library. 

Our May Board meeting will be held on May 15th , I will be leading the Missouri 
delegation of 11 people to the White House for our work during National Library 
Advocacy Week. I will fly out on the 5th and return on the 11 th , The days and nights will 
be full of meetings with politiCians, (17 to be exact) workshops, receptions, and a whole 
lot of P.R. for public libraries in Missouri. Senator Blunt is and always has been a huge 
supporter of our Missouri Libraries, His staff has some awesome things planned for us, 
and I cannot wait! It appears I need to be in better walking shape than ram in! 

1 
1 



I paid a final goodbye visit to Mayor Harris. We are both very thankful for the 
relationship and communication the library and the City of Carthage have created by 
working together. I am sure we will see Mike at the Library, and I look forward to 
meeting our new Mayor and helping him to get to know our library! 

See you all May 15. 
Julie Yockey, Director 



Children's Progress Report 

March 2018, Sherri Luce 


March of 2018 seemed to have gone by very quickly. Our Story 
Times and Outreach Programs are going very well. We hosted three Bi 
Lingual and three English Story Times, and 11 Outreach Programs this 
month. April will be our last month to have programming, leaving time to 
visit schools and preschools and promote our summer program. 



"Rosenberg's Rules of Order" 
(Simple Rules ofParliamentary Procedure for the 21st Century) 

Introduction 

The rules of procedure at meetings should be simple enough for most people to understand. Unfortunately, that has not 
always been the case. Virtually all clubs, associations. boards, councils and bodies follow a set of rules - "Robert's 
Rules of OrderM 

- which are embodied in a small, but complex, book. Virtually no one 1 know has actually read this 
book cover to cover. Worse yet. the book was written for another time, and for another purpose. If one is chairing or 
running a Parliament, then MRoberl's Rules of Order~ is a dandy and quite useful handbook for procedure in that 
complex setting. On the other hand, if one is running a meeting at: say. a 5-member body with a few members of the 
public in attelldance, a simplified version ofthe rules ofparliamentary procedure is in order. 

Hence, the birth of~Rosenberg's Rules of Order." 

What follows is my version of the rules of parliamental)' procedure, based on my 20 years of experience chairing 
meetings in state and local governmenl These rules have been simplified for the smaller bodies we chair or in which 
we participate.. slimmed down for the 21 st Century, yet retaining the basic teoets of order 10 which we have grown 
accustomed. 

This treatise on modem parJiamenwy procedure is built on a foundation supported by the following four pillars: (I) 
Rules should establish order. The ftrst purpose of rules of parliamentary procedure is to establish a framework. for the 
orderly conduct of meetings. (2) Rules should be clear. Simple rules lead to wider understanding and participation. 
Complex rules create two clas5es: those who understand and participate; and those who do not fully understand and do 
not fully participate. (3) Rules should be user friendly. That is, the rules must be simple enough that the public is 
invited into the body and feels that it bas participated in the process. (4) Rules should enforce the will of the majority 
while protec1ing the rights of the minority. The ultimate purpose of rules of procedure is to encourage discussion and 
to .lBcilitate <b:ision-making by the body. In a democracy, majority rules. The rules must enable the majority to 
express itself and fashion a result, while permitting the minority to also express itself: but not dominate, and fully 
participate in the process. 

The Role 01 tile Cllair 

While all members of the body should know and understand the rules ofparliamentary procedure, it is the Chair ofthe 
body who is charged with applying the rules in the conduct of the meeting. The Chair should be well versed in those 
rules. The Chair, for all intents and purposes, makes the final ruling on the rules every time the Chair states an action. 
In fact, all decisions by the Chair are final unless overruled by the body itself. 

Since the Chair runs the conduct of the meeting. it is usua! courtesy for the Chair to playa less active role in the debate 
and discussion than other members of the body. This does not mean that the Chair should not participate in the debate 
or discussion. To the coottar)', the Chair as a member of the body has the full right to participate in the debate.. 
discussion and decision-making ofthe body. What the Chair should do, however, is strive to be the last to speak at the 
discussion and debate stage, and the Chair should not make or second a motion unless the Chair is convinced that no 
other member of the body will do so at that point in time. 

The Basic Format lor an Agenda Item Discussion 

Formal meetings normally have a written, often published agenda. Informal meetings may have only an oral or 
understood agenda. In either case, the meeting is governed by the agenda and the agenda constitutes the body's agreed
upon roadmap for the meeting, And each agenda item can be handled by the Chair in the following basic format: 

First, the Chair should clearly announce the agenda item nwnber and should clearly state what the agenda item subject 
is. The Chair should then announce the fOrmal (which follows) that will be followed in considering the agenda item. 

Second, following that agenda fonnat, the Chair should invite the appropriate person or persons 10 report on the item, 
including any recommendation that they might have. The appropriate person or persons may be the Chair, a member of 
the body, a staff person, or a committee chair charged with providing input on the agenda item. 

Tbird, the Cbair sbould ask members of the body if they have any technical questions ofclarification. At this point, 
members of the body may ask clarifying questions to the person Qr persons who reported on the it4'm, and that person 
or persons should be given time to respond. 

Fourth, the Chair should invite public comments, or if appropriate at a fonnal meeting, should open the public 
meeting fo( public input. If nwnerous members of the public indicate a. desire to speak to the subject. the Chair may 
limit the time of public speakers. At the conclusion of the public comments,. the Chair should announce that public 
input has concluded (or the public hearing as the case may be is closed). 

Fiftb, the Chair should invite II. motion. The Chair should announce the name of the member of the body who makes 
the motion. 



Sixth, the Chair should determined jf any member of the body wishes to second the motion. The Chair shouJd 
announce the name of the member of the body who seconds the motion. (It is normaJly good practice for a motion to 
require II second before proceeding with it, to ensure that it is not just one member of the body who is interested in a 
particular approach. However, a second is not an absolute requirement, and the Chair can proceed wilh consideration 
and vote on a motion even when there is no second. This is a matter left to the discretion ofthe Chair.) 

Seventh, if the motion is made and seconded, the Chair should make sure everyone undemands the motion. This is 
done in one of three ways: (I) The Chair can ask the maker of the motion to repeat it (2) The Chair can repeat the 
motion. (3) The Chair can ask Ihe secretary or the clerk ofthe body to repeat the motion. 

Eighth. the Chair should now invite discussion of the mOlion by the body. (fthere is no desired discussion. or after the 
discussion ha.. ended, the Chair should IlIlI100IIce that the body will vole on the motion. If there has been no discussion 
or 'Vel)' brief discussion. then the vote on the motion should proceed immediately and there is no need \0 repeat the 
motion. Ifthere has been substantial discussion, then it is normally best to make sun:: everyone understands the motion 
by repeating it 

Nintb, the Chair lakes a vote. Simply asking for the "ayes", and then asking for the Mnays· nonnally does this. If 
members of the body do not vote, then they "abstain". Unless the rules of the body provide otherwise (or unless a 
super-majority is required as delineated later in these rules) then a simple majority determines whether the motion 
passes or is defeated. 

Tenth. the Chair should announce the result of the vote and should announce what action (if any) the body Il4S taken. 
In announcing the result, the Chair should indicate the names of the members of the body, if any, who voted in the 
minority on the motion. This announcement might take the following form: "lbe motion passes by a vote 0(3-2, with 
Smith and Jooes dissenting. We have passed the motion requiring 10 days notice for all future meetings ofthis body.~ 

Motions in General 

Motions are the vehicles for decision-making by a body. It is usually best to have Ii motion before the body prior to 
commencing discussion ofan agenda item. This helps the body focus. 

Motions are made in a simple two-step process. First. the 'Chair sbould rc:cognizc: the member of the body. Second, the 
member of the body makes Ii motion by preceding the member's desired approach with the words: WI move .... " 
So, Ii typical motion might be: MI move that we give] O-day's notice in the future for all our meetings. • 

The Chair usually initiates the motion by either (I) Inviting the members of the body to make a motion .•A motion at 
this time would be in order." (2) Suggesting a motion to the members of the body. MA motion would be in order that 
we give 100day's notice in the future for all our meetings. N (3) Making the motion. As noted, the Otair Il4S every right 
as a member ofthe body to make amotion, but should nonnalJydo so only if the Chair wishes to make a motioo man 
item bUI is convinced that no other member ofthe body is willing to S!ep forward to do so at a particular time. 

Tile Tbrft Basic Motions 

There are three motions that are the most common and recur often at meetings: 

The basic motiol!. The basic motion is the one that puts forward Ii decision for the body's consideration. A basic 
motion migbl be: "I move thaI we create a ';-member committee to plan and put on our annual fundrais:er.· 

The !Dotio. to IIlIIead. If a member wanlS 10 change a basic motion that is before the body. they would move to 
amend it. A motion 10 amend might be: ~I move that we amend the motion to have a )O-member committee.8 A 
motion to amend takes the basic motion which is before the body and seeks to change it in some way. 

The ,ybmtute motioll. If a member wanlS 10 completely do away with the basic motion that is before the body, and 
put a new motion before the body, they would move II substitute motion. A substitute motion might be: 81 move a 
su bstitute motion that we cancel the annual fundraiser this year,. 

MMotions to amend" and ·substitute motions· are often confused, But they are quite different, and their effect (if 
passed) is quite diffi::rent A motion to amend seeks to retain the basic motion on the floor, but modifY it in some way. 
A substitute motion seeks to throw out the basic molion on the flonr, and substitute a new and different motion for it. 
lbe decision as to whether a motion is really a "motion 10 amend" or a ·substitute motion" is left to the chair. So that if 
a member makes wbat that member eatls a "motion to a.mend", but the Chair determines that it is really a "substitute 
motion". then the Chair's designation governs. 

Multiple Motions Before the Body 

There can be up to three motions on the floor at the same time. lbe Chair can reject Ii fourth motion until the Chair has 
dealt with the three that are on the floor and has resolved them, 

When Ihere are two or three motions on the floor (after motions and seconds) at Ihe same time, the vote should proeeed 
first on the ~ motion that is made. So, for example, assume the first motion is II basic "motion to have a ';-member 
committee to plan and put on our annual fundraiscr.· During the discussion of this motion, a member might rna.kc II 
second motion to "amend the main motion to have a 10-member committee, not a 5-member committee to plan and put 

I 

I 




on OUt annual fundraiser. fl And perhaps, during that discussion, a member makes yet a third motion as a "substitute 
motion that we not kave an annual fundraiser this year." The proper procedure would be as follows: 

First, the Chair would deal with the third (lhe last) motion on the floor, the substitute motion. After discussion and 
debate, a vote would be taken first on the third motion. If the substitute motion ~ it would be a substitute for !he 
rutsic motion and would eliminate it. The first motion would be moot, as would !he second motion (which sought to 
amend Ihe first motion), and the action on the agenda item would be completed on the passage by the body of the third 
motion (the substitute motion). No vote would be taken on Ihe first or second motions. On the other hand, if the 
substitute motion (the third motion) failed then the Chair would proceed to consideration of the second (now, the last) 
motion on the floor. the motion to amend. 

Secolld, if the substitute motion fililed, the Chair would now deal with the second (now, the last) motion on the Hoor, 
the motion to amend. The discussion and debate would focus strictly on the amendment (should Ihe committee by 5 
members or 10 members). If the motion to amend ~ the Chair would now move to consider the main motion (the 
first motion) as ameru:!ed. If the motion to amend faileQ Ihe Chair would now move to consider the main motion (the 
first motioo) in its original format, not amended. 

Third. the Chair would now deal with the flfSt motion that was placed on the floor. The original motion would either 
be in its original format (S-member committee), or, if amended, would be in its amended format (IO-member 
committee). And Ihe question on the floor for discussion and decision would be whether a committee. should plan and 
put on the: annual fundraisc:r. 

To Debate or Not to Debate 

The basic rule of motions is that they are subject to discussion and debate. Accordingly, basic motions, motions to 
amend. and substitute motions are all eligible, each in their tum, for full discussion before and by the body. The debate 
can rontinue lIS long lIS members oftile body wish to discuss an item, subject to the decision ofthe Cb.air that it is time 
to move on and take action. 

There are exceptions to the genel1ll rule of free. and open debate on motions. The exceptions all apply when there is a 
desire of the body to move on. The following motions are not debatable (that is, when the following motions are made 
and seconded, the Chair must immediately e.all for a vote of the body without debate on the motion): 

A motion to adjourn. This motion, ifpassed, requires the body to immediately adjourn to its next regularly scheduled 
meeting. It requires a simple majority vote. 

A meDon to recess. This motion, if passed, requires the body to immediately take a recess. Normally, the OlIIir 
determines the length ofthe recess which may be a few minutes or an hour. It requires II simple majority vote. 

A motion to fix the time to adjourn, This motion, if passed, requires the body to adjourn the meeting at the specific 
time set in the motion. For example. the motion might be; -, move we adjourn this meeting at midnight." It requires a 
simple majority vote. 

A motion to fable. This motion, if passed, requires discussioo of the agenda itern to be halted and the agenda item to 
be placed on "hold". TI!c motion can contain a specific time in which the item can come back to the body; "I move we 
table this item until our regular meeting in October.· Or the motion can contain no specific time for the return of the 
item, in which case a motion to take the item off the table and bring it back to the body will have to be taken at a future 
meeting. A motion to table an item (or to bring it back to the body) requires a simple majority vote. 

A. motion to limit debate. The most common form ofthis motion is to say: ". move the previous question" or "I move 
the question" or"r call !he question." When a member of the body malces such a motion, the. member is really saying: 
"I've had enough debate. Let's get on with the vote-, When such a motion is made, the Chair should asJc for a second, 
stop debate, and votc on the motion to limit debate. The motion to limit debate requires a 113 vote ofthe body. Note: 
that a motion to limit debate could include a time limit. For example: "I move we limit debate on this agenda item to 
15 minutes." Even in this format, the motioo to limit debate requires a 213 vote of the body. A similar motion is a 
motion to @iect to consideration of an item. This motion is not debatable, and if passed, precludes the body from even 
considering an ite.m on the agenda. It also requires a 213 vote. 

Majority aDd Super-Majority Votes 

In a democl1lcy. a simple: majority vote determines a question. A tie vote means the motion fails. So in a 7-member 
body. a vote of 4-3 passes the motion. A vote of 3-3 with one abstention means the motion fails. If one member is 
absent and the vote is 3-3, the motion still fails. 

All motions require a simple majority. but there are a few exceptions. The exceptions rome up when !he body is laIdng 
an action which. effectively, cuts off the ability of a minority ofthe body to take an action or discuss and item. These 
extraordinary motions require a 213 majority (a super-majority) to pass: 

Mgti()n to limit debate. Whether a member says "I move the previous question" or "I move the question" or "I e.all the 
question" or "I move to limit debate", it all amounts to an attempt to cut off Ihe ability of the minority to discuss an 
item. and it requires a 113 votc to pass. 

1 

I 


http:fundraiser.fl


Motion to close Dominations. When choosing officers of the body (like the Chair) nominations are in order either 
from a nominating conunittee or from the floor of the body. A motion to close nominations effectively cuts off the 
right of the minority to nominate officers. and it requires a 213 vok: to pass. 

Motion to object to tlte considUltion of a question. Nonnally. such a motion is unnecessary since the objediOllllbJe 
item can be fabled, or defeated straight up. However, when members of a body do not even want an item on !he agenda 
to be considered, then such a motion is in order. It is not debatable, and it requires a 2/3 vote to pass. 

Motion to suspend the rules, This motion is debatable, but requires a 2/3 vote to pass. If the body has its own rules of 
order, conduct or procedure, this motion allows the body to suspend the rules for a particular purpose. For example, the 
body (a private club) might have a rule prohibiting the attendance at meetings by non-club members. A motion to 
suspend the rules would be in order to allow a non-club member to attend a meeting ofthe club on a particular date or 
on a particular agenda item. 

The Motion to Reooasider 

There is a spcciallU\d unique motion that requires II bit ofexplanation all by itself: the motion to rewnsider. A tenet of 
parliamentary procedure is finality. After vigorous discussion, debate, perllaps disagreement and a vote, there mu.~ be 
some closure to the issue. And so, after a vote is taken, the matter is deemed closed, subject only to a re-opener if a 
proper motion to reconsider is made. 

A motion to reconsider requires a majority vote to pass, but there are two special rules that apply only to the motion to 
reconsider. FiIst, is timing. A motion to reconsider must be made at the meeting where the item was first voted upon or 
at th.e very next meeting ofthe body. A motion to reconsider made at a later time is untimely. (The body, however, can 
always vote to suspend the rules and by a 2/3 majority, can allow a motion to reconsider to be made at another time.) 
Seoond, a motion to rcronsider can only be made by certain members of the body. Accordingly. a motion to reamsider 
can only be made by II. member who voted in the majority on the original motion. Ifsuch a member has a change of 
heart, he or she can make the motion to reconsider (any other member of the body may second the motion). If a 
member who voted in the minorin' seeks to make the motion to rC(Onsider, it must be ruled out oforder. The pu.rpose 
of this rule is finality. If a member of the minority could make a motion to reconsider, then the item could be brought 
bade to the body again and again. That would defeat the purpose offinality. 

If the motion to reconsider passes, then the original matter is back before the body, and a new original motion is then 
in order. The matter can be discussed and debated as jfit were on the floor for the fil'!\t time. 

Courtesy and DecorullI 

The rules of order are meant to create an atmosphere where the members of the body and the members of the public 
can attend to business efficiently, fairly and with full participation. At the same time, it is up to the Chair and the 
members of the body to maintain common courtesy and decorum. Unless the setting is very informal. it is always best 
for only one person at II time to have the floor, and it is always best for every speaker to be fIrst recognized by the 
Chair before proceeding to speak. 

The Chair should always ensure that debate and discussion of an agenda item focuses on the item and the policy in 
question, not the personalities of the member.; of the body. Debate on policy is healthy. debate on personalities is not. 
The Chair has the right to cut off discussion that is too personal, is too loud, or is too crude. 

Debate and discussion should be focused, but free and open. In the interest. of time, the Chair may, however, limit the 
time allotted to spealcers, including members ofthe body. 

Can a member of the body interrupt the speaker? The general rule is "no." There are. however, exceptions. A speaker 
may be interrupted for the following reasons: 

Privilege. The proper inlf:rruption would be: "point of privilege.' The Chair would then a.* the il\terrupter to "stile 
your point· Appropriate points of privilege relate to anything that would interfere with the normal comfort of the 
meeting. For example, the room mllY be too hot or too cold, or a blowing fan might interfere with a person's ability to 
hear. 

~ The proper interruption would be: "point of order." Again. the Chair would ask the interrupter to ftsta(f: your 
point" Appropriate poiots of order relate to anything that would not be considered appropriate conduct ofthe meeting. 
For example, if the Chair moved on 10 a vote on II motion that permits debate without allowing that discussion or 
debate. 

~ If the Chair makes a ruling that a member of the body disagrees with. that member may appeal the ruling of 
the chair. If the motion is seconded, and after debate, ifn passes by a simple maJority vote. then the ruling of the Olai.r 
is deemed reversed. 

Call for orders of tbe day. This is simply another way of saying.. "Let's return to the agenda." If a member believes 
that the body has drifted from the agreed-upon agenda, such a call may be made. It does not require a vote, and wben 
the Chair discovers that the agenda has not been followed, the Chair simply reminds the body to return to the agenda 
item properly before them. If the Chair fails to do so, the Chair's determination may be appealed. 



Withdraw a IIotiqp, During debate lind wscussioo ofa motion, the maker of'the motion on the floor, at any lime, lDIiIy 
interrupt a spc:akcr to withdraw his or her motion trom the floor. The motion is immediately deemed withdrawn,. 
although the Olair may ask the perSOIi who seconded the motion ifhe or she wishes to maIte the motion, aod lIllY 0Ibcr 
member may mai:e the motion ifproperly recognized. 

Special Nota Abodt Public Ioput 

The rulcs outlined above will help make meetings vcry public-ftlendly. But in addition, and paniculariy for the Cbair, 
it is wise to remember thtcc: specia.l rules !hat apply to c:acb aaCilda item: 

RIlle Oue; Tell the public what the body will be doiDg. 

RIlle Two: Keep the public infonned wtu1e the body is dOing it. 

RIlle nree: When the body bAs acted, fdl the public whitt the body did. 

I 

I 

i 



